
PORT OF NEWPORT REGULAR COMMISSION MEETING AGENDA 
Tuesday, January 27, 2014, 6:00 p.m. 

Port of Newport Marina and RV Park Activities Room  
2120 SE Marine Science Drive, Newport, OR 97365  

 
Walter Chuck (Pos. #1), President; Dean Fleck (Pos. #5), Vice President;  

Ken Brown (Pos. #4), Secretary/Treasurer; JoAnn Barton (Pos. #3); David Jincks (Pos. #2) 

I. Call to Order ............................................................................................. 6:00 
II. Changes to the Agenda ............................................................................ 6:01 
III. Public Comment........................................................................................ 6:02 
IV. Consent Calendar ..................................................................................... 6:08 

A. Minutes 
1. Regular Meeting – December 16, 2014 
2. Special Meeting – December 23, 2014 
3. Work Session – January 13, 2015 

B. Financial Reports – Stephen Larrabee 
C. Award of Insurance 
D. Captain’s Charter Lease Renewal 
E. Special Use Permit for Moxie Pictures 
F. Information Technology Contract 

V. Correspondence/Presentations ................................................................. 6:13 
A. Jim Myers, Salmon Enchanted Evening 
B. Bob Ward, Newport Sea Lion Docks Foundation 
C. Spencer Nebel, City of Newport Re: Multi-Use Path in South Beach 

VI. Old Business 
A. Accounts Paid (action) – Stephen Larrabee .................................. 6:25 
B. Resolution Setting Rates, Fees and Charges (ORS 294.160) ....... 6:26 
C. Budget Committee, Officer, and Calendar Review ......................... 6:30 
D. Resolution Making Interfund Transfers, Interfund Loans, Adopting 

Supplemental Budgets, and Making Appropriations (ORS 
294.471(3)(b)) ............................................................................... 6:31 

E. General Manager Annual Performance Evaluation ........................ 6:36 
VII. New Business 

A. 2014 Annual Report (ORS 777.140) .............................................. 6:40 
VIII. Staff Reports 

A. Departmental Reports ................................................................... 6:43 
1. Steve Larrabee, Director of Finance 
2. Rick Fuller, NOAA Facilities Manager 
3. Kevin Bryant, Commercial Marina Harbormaster 
4. Jim Durkee, Terminal Operations Manager 
5. Penny Gabrielson, South Beach Occupancy Report 
6. Chris Urbach, South Beach Marina Harbormaster 
7. Mike Goff, TCB Security 
8. Safety Committee Report (no report due to inspections) 

B. General Manager’s Report ............................................................ 6:45 
1. International Terminal Update 
2. Pacific NW Waterways (PNWA), Mission to DC, Mar. 1-5 
3. NOAA Recreational Mitigation Projects 
4. South Beach Vision Plan 
5. Rogue Brewery Expansion, Dec. 9th 



6. Commission Election Calendar/Forms 
7. Goebel Architecture Termination Letter 
8. SDAO Commission Assessment 

IX. Commissioner Reports.............................................................................. 7:05 
X. Calendar/Future Considerations ............................................................... 7:15 

A. 02/11    Fishermen’s Forum 
B. 02/16    President’s Day – Closed 
C. 02/19-22 Seafood and Wine Festival 
D. 02/24  Regular Commission Meeting  

XI. Public Comment........................................................................................ 7:20 
XII. Adjournment ............................................................................................. 7:25 
XIII. EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO ORS 192.660(2)(i) – 

PERFORMANCE EVALUATIONS OF PUBLIC OFFICERS AND 
EMPLOYEES. No decisions will be made in Executive Session. 

 
Regular meetings are scheduled for the fourth Tuesday of every month at 6:00 p.m. 

 
The Port Newport South Beach Marina and RV Park Activity Room is accessible to people with 

disabilities.  A request for an interpreter for the hearing impaired or for other accommodations for 
persons with disabilities should be made at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting to Port of 

Newport Administration Office at 541-265-7758. 
 

-###- 



   
   
   
   

 Regular Meeting
 December 16, 2014 
 Page 1 of 3 
 
  L:\Minutes\RM 2014.12.16 

 

PORT OF NEWPORT 
MINUTES 

December 16th, 2014 
 Regular Meeting 

 
I. CALL TO ORDER 
 
Commission President Walter Chuck called the regular meeting of the Port of Newport Board of 
Commissioners to order at 6:00 pm at the South Beach Marina & RV Park Activities Room. 
 

Commissioners Present: Walter Chuck (Pos. #1), President; Dean Fleck (Pos. #5), 
Vice President; Ken Brown (Pos. #4), Secretary/Treasurer; JoAnn Barton (Pos. #3); David 
Jincks (Pos. #2). 

 
Commissioners Absent: None 
 
Port of Newport Management and Staff: Kevin Greenwood, General Manager; 

Stephen Larrabee, Director of Finance; and Darlene Webster, Administrative Assistant. 
 

Others Present: Dennis Anstine, News Times; Yale Fogarty and Pat Ruddiman ILWU 
Local 53; Lee Fries, Newport; Harold D. Pritchett, Professor Emeritus of OSU Construction 
Engineering Department; Tyson Salmon & Kiera Morgan, KYTE FM Radio; Wayde Dudley, 
Newport Resident; Greg Speor, Newport; and David Allen, Newport.  
 
II. Changes to Agenda: No changes were made to the agenda. 
 
III. Public Comment: No public comments were made. 
 
IV.  Consent Calendar:  

No changes were made to the consent calendar as presented. A motion to approve the Minutes 
from the Regular Meeting of November 25th, the Work Session Meeting of December 9th, and 
the Financial Reports was made. 
 
Motion by Barton, seconded by Jincks to approve the Consent Calendar as presented. Motion 
carried 5-0.  
 
V. Correspondence/Presentations:  No correspondences or presentations were made.  
  
VI. OLD BUSINESS: 

 
A. Financial Report-Accounts Paid 

 
Accounts Payable conflict was noted by Fleck of “Englund Marine” who was paid this month and 
would abstain from voting.  
Motion by Barton, seconded by Brown to approve the Accounts Paid as presented. Motion 
carried 4-0.  
 
VII. NEW BUSINESS:  
 

A. Appointments to Cascades West Area Commission on Transportation 
Chuck volunteered to be the liaison on behalf of the Port of Newport and Jincks will be his 
alternate should Chuck be unable to attend meetings. 
 
Motion by Barton, seconded by Brown to approve Commission Chuck to be the Liaison on 
behalf of the Port of Newport for the Cascades West Area Commission on Transportation. 
Motion carried 5-0.  
 
B. Ferry Slip Road Improvements 
Greenwood presented a map of the proposed City re-alignments and improvements to be made 
due to added traffic to the new development at the OMSI site and some relocation of a stop 
light.  Two commissioners have been attending these meetings with the City.  A suggestion was 
made to re-locate the multi-use path to the opposite side of the roadway to ease follow of foot 
traffic, and to present this suggestion to the city.  Brown requested a city impact analysis from 
the City of Newport for review but is pending receipt.  Fleck noted that it makes it hard to 



   
   
   
   

 Regular Meeting
 December 16, 2014 
 Page 2 of 3 
 
  L:\Minutes\RM 2014.12.16 

 

determine how much additional traffic will be added till permits are pulled.  Greenwood will 
follow up with a letter to the City of Newport to gather more information, make a suggestion and 
present findings at a later time. 
 
C. Resolution Amending Annual Performance Evaluation 
Greenwood requested that his evaluation be moved back one month to get more information 
from Port department heads.  Each commissioner will receive within a week ( 12/27) 
Greenwood’s self evaluation and an additional blank evaluation form to be completed on the 
General Manager and then returned back (1/20/15) to Chuck for review and to set goals, 
objectives,  etc in an executive session then to be summarized by Greenwood and present in 
February for adoption. 
 
Motion by Fleck, second by Brown to Adopt Resolution 2014-15 Amending Annual Performance 
Evaluation Motion carried 5-0.  
 
D. International Terminal Mitigation Construction Contract Amendment No.32 w/Natt McDougal 
Co. 
Greenwood presented a summary document of all the outstanding contracts (1,111.496) the 
additional work to be completed (1,172,657) what available funds are on hand (726,886) and 
what excess funds still are needed to complete this project (445,771).  Discussion was made to 
postpone approval of this amendment till more information from Business Oregon is attained to 
confirm what assistance in funding can be attained without delaying project.  Commission plans 
to regroup in 7-10 working days after GM has time had time to gather more information. 
 
VIII. STAFF REPORTS:  
  
A. Departmental Reports.  

Larrabee reported on the status of the “Letter of Demand” to NOAA requesting they pay 
the insurance costs currently owed under the lease agreement ($239k) which now begins the 
interest accruing on these funds and the attorney fees.  NOAA has 60 days after receipt to 
respond. 

Barton ask to have a follow up call to KPFF regarding the warranty and review of the 
fender pilings as reported in Terminal Manager’s report.  Greenwood will make contact with 
KPFF regarding the problems we are having with these fender pilings and report back at the 
next meeting. 
 
B. General Manager’s Report 

1. Save Our Air Station! 
Greenwood presented a letter for signature by the commission in appreciation to Senator 
Wyden, Merkley and Rep. Schrader for all their efforts to save the U.S. Coast Guard Air Station 
Closure. 

2. Resolution Setting Rates, Fees and Charges 
Greenwood presented a draft document reflecting the present rates, fees and charges and 
additional entries of new items for consideration for the commissioner to review, comment and 
make changes.  This will then be discussed further at the next meeting. 
 

3. Budget Committee, Officer and Calendar 
Greenwood presented a list of those officers’s (Benfield and Barth) that had expired positions 
this past June.  Commissioners requested that Greenwood make contact with both to invite 
them to continue to be on the budget committee and then report back at the next meeting with 
an updated list of Budget Committee members to be presented for adoption. 
 
Commission Recess was made at 7:03pm and Re-Adjourned at 7:08pm. 

 
4. South Beach Vision Plan 

Greenwood presented a request to develop a “Scope of Work” / “Vision Plan” that were brought 
up on the Rogue Expansion work session meeting.  This plan would take under consideration 
the vision the Port has for the development of the South Beach area in 5-10-20 years.  Such as 
what types of business is planned to bring in, what are the transportation impacts are projected 
in the future, a development of a design standard and many other items that would need to be 
taken under consideration when developing a Vision Plan.  This vision plan would serve as an 
amendment to the SBP (adopted in 2013) which is the State’s Model Ports Plan adopted in 
2010 for Oregon Ports.  This amendment would include a list of goals and strategies that would 
be owned by the Port Commission.  And that the plan would include commission goals in each 



   
   
   
   

 Regular Meeting 
 December 16, 2014 
 Page 3 of 3 
 
  L:\Minutes\RM 2014.12.16 

of the following catagories: Marketing, capital facilities,  management,  etc are a few examples.  
A draft will be started and presented at the next meeting. 
 

5. Rogue Brewery Expansion, Dec 9th  
Greenwood presented options for the expansion and the concern of the additional truck traffic 
that could be a possible challenge.  Discussion was made that this type of process usually take 
a length of time the last project took aproximatley over a year to finalize approval.  Two 
commissioners will meet with Greenwood to give him direction as to how to proceed further. 
 

6. 2014 Annual Report 
Greenwood will present this report in January of all the accomplishments made in 2014. 
 

7. Review South Beach Policies 
This is still in progress and will be presented at a later time. 
 

8. Special Use Permit Policy  
This is still in progress and will be presented at a later time. 
 
IX.  COMMISSIONER REPORTS: 
  
Chuck and Greenwood went to Rainer, WA to tour the Teevin Facility on Friday December 12th. 
  
X. PUBLIC COMMENT: 
 
Beemer the Newport City Counsel Liaison was not in attendance but Allen (representing the 
Newport City Counsel) was to notify the commission that a new Liaison will be forthcoming once 
appointed. 
 
XI. UPCOMING MEETINGS/EVENTS: Calendar was reviewed with no comments. 
 
XII. ADJOURNMENT 
 
There being nothing more to come before the Board of Commissioners, the meeting was 
adjourned at 7:25 pm.  
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
    
Walter Chuck, President  Ken Brown, Secretary/Treasurer 
 
 



   
   
   
   

 
 Special Meeting 
 December 23, 2014 
 Page 1 of 1 

PORT OF NEWPORT 
MINUTES 

December 23, 2014 
Special Meeting 

 
I. Call to Order/Introductions 
 
The Special Meeting of the Port of Newport to discuss approval of an international terminal 
mitigation construction contract amendment with Natt McDougall Company was called to order 
by Walter Chuck, President, at noon in the South Beach Marina Activities Room. 
 

Commissioners Present:   David Jincks, Walter Chuck, Dean Fleck, Ken Brown, JoAnn 
Barton. 

  
Commissioners Absent:  none. 
 
Port of Newport Management and Staff: Kevin Greenwood, General Manager. 

 
Others Present:   none. 

 
 

II. Construction Contract Amendment No. 32 w/ Natt McDougall Co. (NMC) 
 

Greenwood discussed the $501,000 amendment to upgrade the culvert behind the Aquarium 
which is the final component of the mitigation related to the berth deepening at the international 
terminal. The funding for all but $200,000 of the project is currently available in the Construction 
Fund. The final $200,000 will be funded via an interfund loan between NOAA and the 
Construction fund. (The amount will be closer to $350,000 in the case additional unforeseen 
expenses come up.) 
 
As part of Amendment No. 31, NMC will be working on eel grass dredging as part of the NOAA 
mitigation work and as such a loan from the General Fund to NOAA will allow that work to be 
completed. Since the eel grass dredging expense was unforeseen, a supplemental budget 
using NOAA unappropriated ending fund balance is not allowed to be used. However, the 
general fund can grant a loand for the amount ($250,000) with the NOAA paying it back on July 
1 during the following budget year. 
 
The third project is the asphalting related to the possible moving of fishing gear near the 
terminal. The $150,000 capital outlay will occur out of the General Fund by pulling $75,000 each 
from Personal Services and Materials & Service. 
Greenwood will give Rep. Gomberg an update on the project in the new year. The Commission 
expressed concern about the costs related to mitigation projects that have a positive economic 
impact on the state. Greenwood assured the Commission that he would pass the concern 
along. 
 
Motion by Barton, second by Fleck to approve Amendment No. 32 with Natt McDougall 
Company in an amount not to exceed $502,000 and to direct staff to present a supplemental 
budget at the January meeting. Motion carried 5-0.  
 
III. Adjournment 
 
There being nothing more to come before the Board of Commissioners, the meeting was 
adjourned at 12:20pm   
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
    
Walter Chuck, President  Ken Brown, Secretary/Treasurer 



   
   
   
   

PORT OF NEWPORT 
MINUTES 

January 13, 2015 
Work Session 

 
I. Call to Order/Introductions 
 
A work session of the Port of Newport to receive a board assessment by SDAO was called to 
order by Walter Chuck, President, at 12:05 pm in the South Beach Marina Activities Room. No 
decisions were made during the work session. 
 

Commissioners Present:   David Jincks, Walter Chuck, Dean Fleck, Ken Brown, JoAnn 
Barton. 

Management and Staff: Kevin Greenwood, General Manager. 
Others Present:   George Dunkle and Rob Mills, SDAO. Dennis Anstine, News Times. 

 
II. SDAO Board Assessment 

 
Dunkel introduced the rise of SDAO board assessments in an effort to lower the members’ 
insurance premiums. What are good boards doing in an effort to educate other boards? This 
session will count toward the training requirements for the insurance premium benefit. It was 
noted that the number one claim against special districts is personnel-related issues. 
 
Mills added that the session should last less than two hours and that he’ll take notes and submit 
the assessment within a week. 
 
SUMMARIZE KEY PERFORMANCE AREAS 
 
Good Stewardship – public opposition is viewed as opportunity; board is accessbile and 
representative of the community. 
Good Governance – board understands its role; bylaws have been a benefit for setting direction; 
Overall Regulatory Compliance – Using professional consultants; commission has “matured” to 
understand ESA laws. 
Timliness of compliance reporting – keeping state agencies up to speed; know ahead of 
deadlines; have lots of permits to monitor. 
Potential Compliance Challenges – costs become issues, but dealt with; prioritize projects. 
Consistency in Budgeting – have been able to re-prioritize as needed while being transparent; 
modernized computing and budgeting; use of CFP to prioritize capital projects; no one is happy 
with failing infrastructure. 
Soundness of financial practices – checks and balances are followed; look at annual financial 
reports before being submitted to auditors. 
Customer relations – we’re open for public complaints as a public body; there is opportunity for 
improvement; personnel and public relations could be improved; how do we effectively train?; 
look at Oregon Tourism Commission training opportunities; personnel manual needs to be 
developed; can port staff be easily identified?; employees need to take ownership of customer 
service. 
Staff morale – making key hires to rebuild management team; employees feel valued; 
leadership sets expectations for staff growth and morale. 
Management of employee performance – manager evaluation prior to other employees; careful 
of micromanaging; need new personnel manual; use of policies to affect personnel. 
Alignment of Positions – job descriptions are up to date; challenges in timing of hires; 
reorganization of work flow/organizational chart; building trust; flexibility in changing descriptions 
based upon individual challenges; succession planning. 
Policies and procedures – these are tools that need to be implemented and monitoried; 
implementation of best practices; encourage feedback loops; positive changes in workforce 
turnover; board’s involement is just about right; management style/ admit 
deficiencies/communication. 
 
III. Adjournment 
 
There being nothing more to come before the Board of Commissioners, the session was 
adjourned at 1:53 pm   

ATTEST: 
 
    
Walter Chuck, President  Ken Brown, Secretary/Treasurer 

 
 Special Meeting 
 December 23, 2014 
 Page 1 of 1 





























































The All American salute to the All American 
Oregon Wild-Caught Salmon!

Gourmet Salmon Feast – Fireworks Included!
Saturday, July 4th –  6:00p.m. - 11:00p.m.

Port of Newport (South Beach)

Presented by



Special Added Dessert Attraction presented by

Oregon Strawberry Commission

Proposal:
A public celebration of Oregon wild-caught salmon on the 4th of July!

1. An evening featuring four or five delicious salmon recipes prepared by 
professional chefs, local fishermen, etc.

2. Dessert prepared and provided by the Oregon Strawberry Commission.
3. 4th of July fireworks from one of the best views on the bay (Port property next to 

NOAA MOC-P)
  

Proceeds benefit the Newport Food Pantry & Operation Snackpacks emergency food 
programs for families and children in the city.

Overview:
An evening to focus on our wild-caught salmon in various gourmet dishes prepared by 
chefs, professional or amateur.  A delicious way to explore the variety of ways to prepare 
salmon.  “Getting salmon into the mouths of the public” is one very marketable and 
promotable aspect provided by this event. 

Public pays to dine on salmon recipes prepared by various means such as bbq, pan fry, 
Native American style, etc.  Added to  the menu would be side dishes with dessert 
provided by the Oregon Strawberry Commission (such as strawberry shortcake).

Wine would be provided along with soft drinks & water provided at no charge.



Other evening hughlights:
Live music (Lincoln City Pops)
Drawings
Classic Car Show – American Street Masters (Albany) & Bay City Cruisers
Salmon product sales (with samples)
Cooking demonstrations (with samples)

Production Team:
Jim Myers, Newport Food Pantry/Operations Snackpacks – Executive Producer
Nancy Fitzpatrick, Oregon Salmon Commission 
(same team that produces the Great Albacore Tuna BBQ Challenge weekend)

Salmon Run:
Kicks off this special “salmon day” with a 5k, 10k, 15k run/walk 
along the beach starting & finishing at the event venue in South 
Beach.   Although this is a separate event, it will be tied together to 
the evening main event.  
Suggested ticket price: $25 adults (21 over event)   Project ticket sales: 500 - 550



              
                July 4 – 2015                                 August 7, 8, 9 – 2015



1

Kevin Greenwood

From: nanjfitz@gmail.com on behalf of Nancy Fitzpatrick <nancy@oregonsalmon.org>
Sent: Tuesday, December 02, 2014 5:44 PM
To: Kevin Greenwood
Subject: Fwd: The Newport Food Pantry Financials For Oregon Albacore Commission
Attachments: Newport Food Pantry 990.pdf

Kevin, 
 
Here is the email I received from The Food Pantry with information on what they have done and their latest 
federal financials. 
 
I reviewed the federal 990 form. Total expenses for 2013 were $307K, with food distribution of $269K for a percentage of 
87.5% of all income going to the various food programs. Katherine's salary of 21K is about 6.8% of the total assets and 
seems very reasonable. 
 
Please feel free to pass this along to your commissioners. 
 
Nancy 
 
 
 
Nancy Fitzpatrick, Executive Director 
Oregon Salmon Commission 
Oregon Albacore Commission 
P.O. Box 983 
Lincoln City, OR 97367 
541-994-2647 Ph/Fax 
www.oregonsalmon.org 
www.oregonalbacore.org 
www.seafoodoregon.org 
nancy@oregonsalmon.org 
 
---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: James Myers <beachbumjimbob@gmail.com> 
Date: Tue, Oct 28, 2014 at 8:08 AM 
Subject: Fwd: The Newport Food Pantry Financials For Oregon Albacore Commission 
To: Nancy Fitzpatrick <nancy@oregonsalmon.org> 
 

 
---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: katherine myers <kmyers@newportfoodpantry.org> 
Date: Mon, Oct 27, 2014 at 6:46 AM 
Subject: The Newport Food Pantry Financials For Oregon Albacore Commission 
To: James Myers <beachbumjimbob@gmail.com> 
 

Hi, Jim 



2

 
I've attached the 2013 Form 990 which contains the financial data for the Newport Food Pantry.  
 
A brief history of the organization: 
The Newport Food Pantry formed in April of 2011 and, in the first five months of operation, raised sufficient 
resources (both monetary and in kind)  to set up a building (recycled portable classroom) on the property of 
First Presbyterian Church.  
 
Our primary mission is to distribute food to needy individuals and families. In our first full year of operation, 
we served 8,888 people with more than 200,000 pounds of food. The number of people we serve has remained 
stable over the years. The number of pounds we distribute has decreased, due mainly to the fact that we provide 
access to more fresh produce which does not weigh as much as canned items.  
 
In May of 2011, we began cultivating a 2200 square foot garden space on the property of First Presbyterian 
church in order to grow fresh produce to distribute at the pantry. We have also been able to make plots and 
seeds available to several pantry families so they can participate in growing their own vegetables. 
 
In March of 2012, we began hosting a monthly Read & Feed event in coordination with the Homeless 
Education and Literacy Project. Families with children come and enjoy a healthy meal, participate in reading 
and craft activities, and take home books to add to their personal libraries. 
 
In September of 2012, we took over the Operation Snackpacks program, distributing weekend food to children 
in need at Head Start, Sam Case, Newport Intermediate, Newport Prep Academy, and Newport High School. 
Each week, we distribute 60 - 80 packs of food that provide an easy to prepare breakfast, lunch, and two snacks. 
Statistics show that children who participate in this program show a marked improvement in behavior, academic 
performance, and attendance. 
 
I hope this information proves helpful. I will be happy to answer any additional questions that anyone on the 
Oregon Albacore Commission might have. We very much appreciate their participation in the Great Albacore 
Tuna BBQ Challenge. In addition to benefiting the Newport Food Pantry, we believe it is a wonderful event that 
helps celebrate the sacrifice and contribution of the fishing industry to our community. 
 
Sincerely, 
Katherine Myers 
Newport Food Pantry 
& Operation Snackpacks 
541-270-0842 
227 NE 12th Street, Newport, OR   97365 
kmyers@newportfoodpantry.org 
www.newportfoodpantry.org 
www.facebook.com/NewportPantry 
 
 



1

Kevin Greenwood

From: nanjfitz@gmail.com on behalf of Nancy Fitzpatrick <nancy@oregonsalmon.org>
Sent: Tuesday, December 02, 2014 5:44 PM
To: Kevin Greenwood
Subject: Salmon event in July
Attachments: Salmon Enchanted Evening.pdf

Kevin, 
Thanks for calling today and asking about the OSC's involvement in Jim's proposed event. 
 
As I told you over the phone, Jim visited our November 7 OSC meeting with the attached proposal. 
Commissioners asked questions about the event and where the money raised would go. (See my next email with 
information/financials for the Food Pantry.) 
 
On page 3 you can see that he asked the OSC to provide the salmon to the chefs, and provide $2,000 to help 
cover some of the costs (listed under Projected Costs). He will fundraise for the rest of the needed money. Jim 
has me listed as producer under Production Committee - I cannot be a producer, but I will assist. 
 
After seeing the financials and the proposal, the OSC voted unanimously to support the event with funds not to 
exceed $10,000 ($2,000 for costs, with the remainder - as necessary - to buy the salmon). Several 
commissioners even volunteered to be part of the planning committee. 
 
Of course, this is all contingent on the approval of the port for the date and location. 
 
Please feel free to share this email with your commissioners. 
 
If you have questions, please let me know. 
 
Thanks, 
Nancy 
 
 
Nancy Fitzpatrick, Executive Director 
Oregon Salmon Commission 
Oregon Albacore Commission 
P.O. Box 983 
Lincoln City, OR 97367 
541-994-2647 Ph/Fax 
www.oregonsalmon.org 
www.oregonalbacore.org 
www.seafoodoregon.org 
nancy@oregonsalmon.org 





















PORT OF NEWPORT 
RESOLUTION NO. 2015-___ 

A RESOLUTION SETTING RATES, FEES, AND CHARGES 

WHEREAS, ORS 294.160 requires the governing body of a unit of local government to provide 
an opportunity for interested persons to comment on the enactment of any ordinance or resolution 
prescribing a new fee or a fee increase; and 

WHEREAS, the Port Commission feels that user fees should help to offset those costs related to 
the depreciation and on-going maintenance of the port; NOW THEREFORE, 

THE PORT OF NEWPORT BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS RESOLVES AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1.  Service Rates. Rates apply to all Port of Newport locations unless otherwise noted. 
Port owned equipment to be operated by port personnel. No forklifts or boom trucks not belonging to the 
port shall be operated on port property. 

  OLD NEW +/- 
A. Forklift. In addition to labor rate. 

1. Small. Toyotas. 
a. per hour ................................................................ $10.00 $11.00 10% 
b. minimum charge ................................................... $  6.25 $7.00 12% 

2. Large. All at International Terminal (IT). 
a. per hour .......................................................... $25.00 $27.50 10% 
b. minimum charge ................................................... $15.00 $16.50 10% 

B. Hoist Dock. Tie up fee, per hour 
1. one hour minimum, up to 3 hrs.  ................................. $35.25 $36.25 3% 
2. more than 3 hours. ............................................................ --- $45.00 n/a 

C. Hoist Dock Cranes.  
1. Large Capacity. In addition to labor rate. 

a. per hour ............................................................... $35.00 $38.50  10% 
b. minimum charge .................................................. $27.00 $29.75 10% 

2. Launch Sail Boats. Includes recovery, per launch. ...... $40.00 $41.25  3% 
D. Service Docks. 

1. Swede’s. In addition to moorage. ............. daily moorage rate same 0% 
E. City Water. at city’s rate 
F. Fuel Surcharge. International Terminal only. Per        

gallon ..................................................................................... $  0.03 $  0.03 0% 
G. Electricity. Swede’s Dock, Dock 1, and IT. Per day 

charge. 
1. 208/220 v, single phase & 208 v three phase. ............ $14.25 $14.75 3% 
2. 220 or 408/440v three phase ...................................... $14.25 $14.50 2% 
3. PD 7 Service Dock, 110v pumps ................................ $  6.00 $  6.25 4% 
4. PD 7 Yard Charge, trucks .......................................... $11.00 $11.25 2% 

H. Hydraulic Crane. In addition to labor rate. 30 ton 
capacity, per hour ................................................................. $125.00 $128.75 3% 

I. Pump/Line Service. Includes one Port employee 
only. Additional staff required will be billed at the 
established hourly labor rate. Per hour. ................................... $55.00 $56.75 3% 

J. Storage. 
1. Outside Lot Storage. Charged monthly. 

a. per square foot .................................................... $  0.20 $  0.21 5% 
b. minimum monthly charge ..................................... $20.00 $21.00 5% 
c. boat trailer only, per night ..................................... $  2.00 $  2.06 3% 
d. boat on trailer, per night, 10 days limit .................. $  7.00 $  7.21 3% 

1 / 1/21/2015 5:03 PM Resolution/2015-xx Rates-Draft 1-8-15 



 
 
 
  OLD NEW +/- 

2. Emergency Storage Fee. Per day billed as guest. For vehicles, boats or trailers 
prior to being considered unclaimed property in possession (ORS 98.245) 
Charge for improper use of parking lot (i.e. boat repair) .........   

  .................................................................................. $20.00 $21.00 5% 
K. Gear Work. Boat crew is responsible for clean-up. If Port Employees are required to clean up 

area, the boat account will be billed at the established hourly labor rate. 
1. Commercial Marina, per day ...................................... $17.75 $18.25 3% 
2. Terminal Lot, per day. Short term use only. Deep-draft cargo has priority  
  .................................................................................. $17.75 $18.25 3% 
3. South Beach Marina, per day ..................................... $17.75 $18.25 3% 

L. Work Barge. In addition to labor rate. 
1. Tug, per day............................................................. $110.00 $121.00 10% 
2. Wood Barge, per day (tug extra) ................................ $21.00 $23.00 10% 
3. Skiff, per hour ............................................................ $12.00 $13.00 8% 

M. Clean-up. Fees will be charged for each man-hour at 
the established labor. Equipment charges are 
extra 
1. Oil Spills, per hour ...................................................... $82.00 $90.00 10% 

N. Disposal Fees. 
1. Just Oil, per gallon ..................................................... $  0.28 $  0.29 4% 
2. Oil-Water Mix, per gallon ............................................ $  0.72 $  0.74 3% 
3. Net Disposal and/or Related Gear, per pound ............ $0.155 $0.160 3% 
4. Garbage, per pound ................................................... $0.105 $0.110 5% 

O. Port Labor. Includes administration staff. 
1. per hour; ½ hour minimum ......................................... $46.75 $49.00 5% 
2. Overtime. Any services required outside the established working hours, unless 

otherwise posted, will be charged at one and one-half times (1.5) the normal rate 
for labor. Per hour ...................................................... $70.25 $73.50 5% 

3. Emergency Call-out. Any services requiring a port employee not currently on duty 
to report to duty after hours, will be charged at twice (2.0) the normal rate for 
labor. Per hour                         .......................................... n/a $98.00 n/a 

P. Pallet Charge. Any Port owned pallet leaving yard, each. .............. $  5.15   $  5.30 3% 
Q. Dredge Spoils. Includes state fees. Per cubic yard. ....................... $  2.00 $  2.00 0% 
R. Keys/Cards. 

1. South Beach Facilities. Cards. 
a. original/first two ......................................................... free free 0% 
b. replacement/additional ......................................... $  5.00 $  5.50 10% 

2. Bay Front Facilities. Keys. 
a. original/first one ................................................... $15.00 $15.50 3% 
b. replacement/additional ......................................... $25.00 $27.50 10% 

 
Section 2.  Bay Front Charges. Per linear foot. All charges for greater length between dock and      
                                                     boat. 
 
A. Moorage. Per linear foot. 

1. Daily .......................................................................... $  0.42 $  0.44 5% 
3. Calendar Month ......................................................... $  7.78 $  8.00 3% 
4. Semi-Annual .............................................................. $29.51 $30.40 3% 
5. Annual ....................................................................... $39.17 $40.35 3% 
6. Live aboard. Monthly rate by agreement only. 

a. First person ........................................................ $47.00 $48.41 3% 
b. Each Additional .................................................. $40.75 $41.97 3% 

2 / 1/21/2015 5:03 PM Resolution/2015-xx Rates-Draft 1-8-15 



B. Annual Parking Permit. Rate effective for calendar 
year starting July 1st. Commercial Fisherman 
only ........................................................................................ $20.00 $21.00 5% 

         OLD NEW +/- 

Section 3.  South Beach Charges. Per linear foot. All charges for greater length between dock 
and boat except for F-Dock which is boat length only. 

 
A. Moorage. Per linear foot. 

1. Daily .......................................................................... $  0.60 $  0.62 3% 
2. Weekly ....................................................................... $  3.60 $  3.71 3% 
3. Calendar Month ......................................................... $  9.22 $  9.50 3% 
4. Semi-Annual .............................................................. $33.97 $34.99 3% 
5. Annual ....................................................................... $53.75 $55.36 3% 
6. Live aboard. Monthly rate by agreement only. 

a. First person ........................................................ $47.00 $48.41 3% 
b. Each Additional .................................................. $40.75 $41.97 3% 

B. South Beach Charter Rates. 
1. Annual Moorage, per linear foot (PONFC) .................. $41.53 $42.80 3% 
2. Charter License........................................................ $300.00 $309.00 3% 

C. Dock Box. 
1. Purchase (at cost) .................................................... $280.00 $288.40 3% 

D. Electrical Upgrade. From 20 to 30 amp. One time ......................... $50.00 $51.50 3% 
E. Line Replacement.  Per foot, per time ........................................... $    .50 $    .50 0% 
F. Launch Fee.  

1. Daily. ......................................................................... $  6.00 $  6.00 0% 
2. Annual 

a. Resident............................................................. $55.00 $55.00 0% 
b. Resident Senior.................................................. $50.00 $50.00 0% 
c. Non-resident ...................................................... $75.00 $75.00 0% 

Section 4.  Recreational Vehicle Park Fees. 
 
A. Peak Season (Summer). May 1 – October 31 

1. Pull Through and View Sites. 
a. Daily 
 i. Regular ............................................................. $43.00 $44.29 3% 
 ii. Good Sam ........................................................ $39.00 $40.17 3% 
b. Weekly 
 i. Regular ........................................................... $261.00 $268.83 3% 
 ii. Good Sam ...................................................... $236.00 $243.08 3% 
c. Monthly Rate ..................................................... $738.00 $760.14 3% 

2. Perimeter Sites. 
a. Daily 
 i. Regular ............................................................. $41.00 $42.23 3% 
 ii. Good Sam ........................................................ $37.00 $38.11 3% 
b. Weekly 
 i. Regular ........................................................... $248.00 $255.44 3% 
 ii. Good Sam ...................................................... $224.00 $230.72 3% 
c. Monthly Rate ..................................................... $743.00 $765.29 3% 

3. The Annex. 
a. Daily .................................................................... $32.00 $32.96 3% 
b. Weekly .............................................................. $195.00 $200.85 3% 
c. Monthly .............................................................. $584.00 $601.52 3% 

4. Dry Camping. ............................................................. $18.00 $18.54 3% 

3 / 1/21/2015 5:03 PM Resolution/2015-xx Rates-Draft 1-8-15 



         OLD NEW +/- 
   
B. Off Season (Winter). November 1 – April 30. No discounts during Seafood and Wine Festival. 

1. Pull Thru and View Sites. 
a. Daily 
 i. Regular ............................................................. $37.00 $38.11 3% 
 ii. Good Sam ........................................................ $34.00 $35.02 3% 
b. Weekly 
 i. Regular ........................................................... $221.00 $227.63 3% 
 ii. Good Sam ...................................................... $200.00 $206.00 3% 
c. Monthly Rate ..................................................... $633.00 $651.99 3% 

2. Perimeter Sites. 
a. Daily 
 i. Regular ............................................................. $34.00 $35.02 3% 
 ii. Good Sam ........................................................ $30.00 $30.90 3% 
b. Weekly 
 i. Regular ........................................................... $201.00 $207.03 3% 
 ii. Good Sam ...................................................... $182.00 $187.46 3% 
c. Monthly Rate ..................................................... $604.00 $622.12 3% 

3. The Annex. 
a. Daily .................................................................... $32.00 $32.96 3% 
b. Weekly .............................................................. $195.00 $200.85 3% 
c. Monthly .............................................................. $584.00 $601.52 3% 

4. Dry Camping. ............................................................. $18.00 $18.54 3% 
C. Pet Fee. Charged additionally. 

1. Daily. First pet free; each additional ............................ $  2.00 $  2.06 3% 
2. Weekly. First pet free; each additional ........................ $10.00 $10.30 3% 
3. Monthly. Charged per pet including first ...................... $10.00 $10.30 3% 

D. Individual Fee. First two people free; each additional 
person charged. 
1. Daily. ......................................................................... $  2.00 $  2.06 3% 
2. Weekly. ...................................................................... $10.00 $10.30 3% 
3. Monthly. ..................................................................... $30.00 $30.90 3% 

E. Vehicle Fee. Any combination of three axle pieces of 
equipment (i.e. trailer, fifth wheel, truck/car, 
storage trailer). Charged for fourth piece. 
1. Daily. ......................................................................... $  2.00 $  2.06 3% 
2. Weekly. ...................................................................... $10.00 $10.30 3% 
3. Monthly. ..................................................................... $30.00 $30.90 3% 

F. Non-Refundable Reservation Fee. 
1. Before 72 hours. ........................................................ $10.00 $10.00 0% 
2. 72 hours and after ................................................................. first night’s rate 0% 

G. Service Fee Reimbursement. For electric pedestal 
amperage overloads. First service call included 
in base rate. All other service reimbursements 
may be charged at actual cost to port. .................................... $75.00 $77.25  3% 

H. Laundry Machines. per load. ......................................................... $  2.00 $  2.00 0% 
I. Process Fees. Any additional fees incurred by the 

Port as part of an eviction process.  
1. Notice. ....................................................................... $50.00 $50.00 0% 
2. FED Complaint......................................................... $200.00 $200.00 0% 
3. Court Hearing .......................................................... $165.00 $165.00 0% 
4. Writ of Execution. ..................................................... $140.00 $140.00 0% 

 

4 / 1/21/2015 5:03 PM Resolution/2015-xx Rates-Draft 1-8-15 



         OLD NEW +/- 

Section 5.  Civil Penalties. Penalties found in PONFC (Sec. 7.4(a)). Paid in full. 

A. Class A Violation 
1. 0-14 days, per day. .................................................. $300.00 $300.00 0% 
2. 15-29 days, per day. ................................................ $600.00 $600.00 0% 
3. 30+ days, per day ................................................. $1,000.00 $1,000.00 0% 

B. Class B Violation  
1. 0-14 days, per day. .................................................. $150.00 $150.00 0% 
2. 15-29 days, per day. ................................................ $300.00 $300.00 0% 
3. 30+ days, per day .................................................... $500.00 $500.00 0% 

C. Class C Violation  
1. 0-14 days, per day. .................................................... $30.00 $30.00 0% 
2. 15-29 days, per day. .................................................. $60.00 $60.00 0% 
3. 30+ days, per day .................................................... $100.00 $100.00 0% 

D. Class D Violation  
1. 0-14 days, per day. .................................................... $15.00 $15.00 0% 
2. 15-29 days, per day. .................................................. $30.00 $30.00 0% 
3. 30+ days, per day ...................................................... $50.00 $50.00 0% 

E. Parking Violation. Per event, both vehicles and 
trailers. ................................................................................... $40.00 $40.00 0% 

Section 6.  Administrative Fees. Staff may require payment or deposit in advance of service 
(ORS 192.440(4)(a)). 

   
A. Copies. Per page. ........................................................................... $0.25 $0.25 0% 
B. Research. Written request required. Hourly rate. ½-

hr. min. ................................................................................... $46.75 $48.25 3% 
C. Computer Time. Port operator. Hourly rate. ½-hr. min. .................. $46.75 $48.25 3% 
D. Faxes/Emailing. Per Page 

1. Local. ......................................................................... $  1.00 $  1.00 0% 
2. Long Distance ............................................................ $  1.50 $  1.50 0% 
3. Incoming .................................................................... $  1.00 $  1.00 0% 

E. Long Distance Phone Calls. .......................................................... $  2.00 $  2.00 0% 
F. Lamination. Per Page, letter size. .................................................. $  2.00 $  2.00 0% 
G. Notice Posting. For non-payment of lease or moorage .................. $60.00 $60.00 0% 
H. Failure to Register. For research related to unregistered boats ...... $30.00 $30.00 0% 
I. South Beach Meeting Room. Must be pre-arranged 

and authorized. Keys must be obtained and 
returned. Certain waivers ........................................................ $75.00 $75.00 0% 

J. Returned Check Fee. Plus bank fees. ........................................... $25.00 $ 50.00 100% 
K. Per Annum Interest Rate. Applied to past due 

accounts. .................................................................................... 18% 18% 0% 
L. Collection Agency Mark-up. Added to past due 

amount. (ORS 697.105) ............................................................ +40% +40% 0% 
M. POV Mileage Reimbursement Rate (IRS)...................................... current current 
N. Travel Reimbursement Rates follow current IRS per diem rates .... current current 
 (http://www.gsa.gov/portal/category/104711) 
O. Impound Seizure Fee. Vessel impounding. ................................. $550.00 $600.00 9% 
P. Special Use Permit Fee .................................................................... TBD 

 

 

5 / 1/21/2015 5:03 PM Resolution/2015-xx Rates-Draft 1-8-15 

http://www.gsa.gov/portal/category/104711


 

         OLD NEW +/- 

Section 7.  Insurance Certificate Limits. 

A. Leases/Tenants. 
1. Each Occurrence ..................................................... $1.7MM $1.7MM 0% 
2. Damaged to Rented Premises (each occurrence) ... $300,000 $300,000 0% 
3. Medical Expense (any one person) ............................ $5,000 $5,000 0% 
4. Personal & Adverse Injury ........................................ $1.7MM $1.7MM 0% 
5. General Aggregate ................................................... $1.7MM $1.7MM 0% 
6. Products – Comp/Op Agg ........................................ $1.7MM $1.7MM 0% 

B. Moorage/Vessels. 
1. Commercial Vessels 

a. General Liability 
i.  Protection & Indemnity / Wreck Removal ......... $250k $250k 0% 
ii. Pollution Coverage .......................................... $300k $300k 0% 

2. Recreational Vessels 
a. General Liability 

i.  Ocean Marine Liability / Wreck Removal .......... $300k $300k 0% 
ii. Pollution Coverage .......................................... $300k $300k 0% 

Section 8.  Retails Sales, Gift Certificates, Promotions, Sponsorships and Sundries. The 
Commission delegates to Manager the ability to set prices for sundries, cards, magnets, cups, DVDs, gift 
certificates, coupons, promotions, advertising, sponsorships and other retail and marketing items. 

Section 9.  Delegation of Responsibility. The Commission delegates to Manager the ability to 
adjust these rates on a temporary basis to better manage services at the Port of Newport. Any 
adjustments to these rates will be reported to the Commission at its next regular meeting. 

Section 10.  Annual Review. The Commission, through assistance by Port staff, shall annually 
review and adopt a new rate, fees and charges resolution prior to the subsequent budget’s adoption. 

Section 11. Repealer. All previous rates and/or rate resolutions are hereby repealed. 

APPROVED AND ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS this XXXX day of June, 
2015. 
 
 

ATTEST: 
 
 
 
    
Walter Chuck, President  Ken Brown, Secretary/Treasurer 
 
 

6 / 1/21/2015 5:03 PM Resolution/2015-xx Rates-Draft 1-8-15 











-###- 
 
1 – Proposed Calendar, Committee and Budget Officer for Fiscal Year 2015-16 

 
600 S. E. BAY BOULEVARD  NEWPORT, OREGON 97365   PHONE (541) 265-7758    FAX (541) 265-4235    www.portofnewport.com 

 
PROPOSED CALENDAR, BUDGET COMMITTEE AND OFFICERS FOR FY 2015-16 

 
BUDGET SCHEDULE 

 
MONDAY, MARCH 2 
Dept. Heads receive direction on identifying 
priorities/operational changes 
 
TUESDAY, MARCH 10 
Approve proposed calendar, committee roster, and 
budget officers. 
 
TUESDAY, MARCH 17 
Management Team convenes to discuss budget. 
 
TUESDAY, March 31 
Finance Officer presents working budget for 
Management Team review. Commission Work Session 
packet distributed. 
 
TUESDAY, APRIL 7 
Commission Budget Priorities Work Session, Noon. 
(Second Work Session, 4/14 if needed) 
 
WEDNESDAY, APRIL 29 
Publish first notice of budget committee meeting.  
(Notice to News Times by Thurs., 4/23) 
(Add Notice to Port’s web site or public second notice)  
 
TUESDAY, MAY 5 
Deliver agenda, budget message, and proposed budget 
to committee members (1 week prior to meeting). 
 
TUESDAY, MAY 12 
Budget committee meets, 6:00 p.m. 
(Second Committee Meeting, 5/19 if needed) 
 
WEDNESDAY, JUNE 10 
Publish hearing notice and summary. 
(Notice to News Times by Thurs., 6/4) 

TUESDAY, JUNE 23 
Public hearing and adopt budget resolution, 6:00 p.m. 
 
TUESDAY, JULY 14 
Submit budget documents to County Assessor 

- LB-50 
- Budget Resolution 
- Budget Message (from budget committee) 
- Budget Detail (LB forms from June meeting) 
- Meeting affidavit (from paper) 

 
TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 29 
Submit budget documents to County Clerk. 
 

BUDGET COMMITTEE MEMBERS 
(Freeholder positions are three-year terms) 

 
FREEHOLDERS 
1.  Fred Postelwait (1994)....................... June 30, 2015 
2   Brian Barth (1996) ............................. June 30, 2017 
3.  Alan Brown (2003) ............................. June 30, 2016 
4.  Ron Benfield (1990)........................... June 30, 2017 
5   Mark Collson (2012) .......................... June 30, 2015 
COMMISSIONERS 
1.  Walter Chuck…………………………..June 30, 2015 
2. David Jincks ....................................... June 30, 2017 
3. Joann Barton…………………………….June 30, 2015 
4. Ken Brown .......................................... June 30, 2015 
5. Dean Fleck ......................................... June 30, 2015 
 

BUDGET OFFICER 
Kevin Greenwood, Port Manager 

All budget meetings will be held at the South Beach 
Marina & RV Park Activities Room. 

http://www.portofnewport.com/


1

Kevin Greenwood

From: Barth, Brian <bbarth@cencoast.com>
Sent: Friday, December 19, 2014 8:26 AM
To: Kevin Greenwood
Subject: RE: Port of Newport Budget Committee

Hi Kevin, I would be more than happy to set on the committee again.  Glad Steve is working out well for you. 
Hope you and your family have a great holiday season too. 
Brian 
 
 

From: Kevin Greenwood [mailto:kgreenwood@portofnewport.com]  
Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2014 5:59 PM 
To: Barth, Brian 
Subject: Port of Newport Budget Committee 
 
Brian, 
 
Hope your holiday season has been progressing nicely! I wanted to thank you for helping me out with Steve. He’s been a 
huge asset and I’m so glad he’s here. 
 
I also wanted to find out if you’d be interested in serving on the Port’s budget committee again for another three year 
term. The commission asked me to see if you’d be available. They’ve appreciated your willingness to serve in the past 
and would like to have you back! 
 
Just a quick email back indicating your interest would be helpful. Nothing too serious! 
 
If I don’t talk to you before the holidays, have a great time with your family. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Kevin Greenwood, General Manager 
Port of Newport 
600 SE Bay Blvd. 
Newport, OR  97365 
(541) 265‐7758 
(541) 961‐9517 Cell 
www.portofnewport.com 
 



1

Kevin Greenwood

From: Ron Benfied <rbenfield@newportnet.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2014 9:38 PM
To: Kevin Greenwood
Subject: RE: Port of Newport Budget Committee

Kevin 
 
Thank you for considering me for the budget position.  Yes, I would enjoy serving on the committee. 
 
Ron 
 
 

From: Kevin Greenwood [mailto:kgreenwood@portofnewport.com]  
Sent: Thursday, December 18, 2014 6:02 PM 
To: Ron Benfield (rbenfield@newportnet.com) 
Subject: Port of Newport Budget Committee 
 
Ron, 
 
Hope your holiday season has been progressing nicely! 
 
I also wanted to find out if you’d be interested in serving on the Port’s budget committee again for another three year 
term? The commission asked me to see if you’d be available. They’ve appreciated your willingness to serve in the past 
and would like to have you back! 
 
Just a quick email back indicating your interest would be helpful. Nothing too serious! 
 
If I don’t talk to you before the holidays, have a great time with your family. 
 
Best regards, 
 
 
Kevin Greenwood, General Manager 
Port of Newport 
600 SE Bay Blvd. 
Newport, OR  97365 
(541) 265‐7758 
(541) 961‐9517 Cell 
www.portofnewport.com 
 





PORT OF NEWPORT 
RESOLUTION NO. 2015-01 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING INTERFUND TRANSFERS, INTERFUND LOANS, 
ADOPTING A SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET TO THE 2014-15 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET, 

AND MAKING APPROPRIATIONS 

WHEREAS, The Port of Newport Board of Commissioners finds that circumstances 
exist requiring a supplemental budget in that a condition that was not known at the time the 
budget was prepared requiring a change in financial planning (ORS 294.471); and 

WHEREAS, the Port requires additional funds into the Construction Fund to complete 
the dredging and mitigation related to the construction of the International Terminal; and 

WHEREAS, the Port requires additional funds into the NOAA Operating Fund to 
complete the unforeseen costs mitigating the loss of eel grass habitat related to the installation of 
the NOAA Marine Operations Center; and 

WHEREAS, the Port requires additional funds into the General Fund to construct a 
storage facility for the relocation of commercial fishing gear due to the introduction of log 
exports at the International Terminal; and 

WHEREAS, the increased expenditures are less than ten percent of each funds’ 
operating expenditures and may be adopted at a regularly scheduled meeting. Notice of the 
regular meeting at which the supplemental budget will be adopted must be published at least five 
days before the meeting. The notice must include a statement that a supplemental budget will be 
considered at the meeting (ORS 294.471(3)); and 

THE PORT OF NEWPORT BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS RESOLVES AS 
FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Interfund Loan (ORS 294.468).  

Authorize a $150,000 interfund capital loan from the NOAA Fund to the General Fund 
for grading/asphalting related to the development of a fishermen’s storage facility. This is an 
interest free loan (ORS 294.468(2)(c)(B)) and the complete principal is scheduled to be paid 
once and in full by July 31, 2015 by the General Fund. 

Section 2. Adopting Supplemental Budget and Making Appropriations 

 
 GENERAL FUND  
 

  Adopted 
Budget Change Supplemental 

Budget 
 

  
 Capital Outlay $0  $150,000  $150,000   

  

1 Resolution 2015-01 SuppBudget.b 



Section 3. Interfund Loan (ORS 294.468).  

Authorize a $693,885 interfund capital loan from the NOAA Fund to the Construction 
Fund for mitigation work related to the International Terminal project. This is an interest free 
loan (ORS 294.468(2)(c)(B)) and the complete principal is scheduled to be paid once and in full 
by July 31, 2015 by the Construction Fund. 

Section 4. Adopting Supplemental Budget and Making Appropriations 

 
 CONSTRUCTION FUND  
 

  Adopted 
Budget Change Supplemental 

Budget 
 

  
 Capital Outlay $1,389,493  $693,885  $2,083,378  

 

Section 5. Interfund Transfer (ORS 294.463).  

Authorize a $248,000 interfund transfer from the Construction Fund to the NOAA Fund 
for mitigation work related to the International Terminal project. 

A. Construction Fund 
a. Increase Transfers Out by …  $248,000 
b. Decrease Capital Outlay by …  $248,000 

B. NOAA Operation Fund 
a. Increase Transfers In by …  $248,000 
b. Increase Materials & Services by …  $248,000 

 
APPROVED AND ADOPTED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS this 27th 

day of January, 2015. 
 _______________________________________ 
 Walter Chuck, President 
ATTEST: 
 
_______________________________________  
Ken Brown, Secretary/Treasurer 

2 Resolution 2015-01 SuppBudget.b 



B,C                (843,885)
Resources 7,838,000             -                            -                            7,838,000             
Transfer In -                            248,000                A -                            248,000                
TOTAL RESOURCES 7,838,000             248,000                -                            8,086,000             
Personal Services 106,975                -                            -                            106,975                
Materials and Services 382,387                248,000                A -                            630,387                
Capital Outlay -                            -                            -                            -                            
Debt Service 2,001,500             -                            -                            2,001,500             
Transfers 150,000                -                            -                            150,000                
Transfer Out -                            -                            -                            -                            
Contingencies 100,000                -                            -                            100,000                
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 2,740,862             248,000                -                            2,988,862             
Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 5,097,138             -                            -                            5,097,138             
TOTAL ADOPTED BUDGET 7,838,000             248,000                -                            8,086,000             

Resources non-grant 750,000                -                            -                            750,000                
Grants 639,493                -                            -                            639,493                
Transfer In -                            -                            -                            -                            
TOTAL RESOURCES 1,389,493             -                            -                            1,389,493             
Capital Outlay 1,389,493             (248,000)               A,C 693,885                1,835,378             
Transfer Out -                            248,000                A -                            248,000                
TOTAL ADOPTED BUDGET 1,389,493             -                            693,885                2,083,378             

Resources 2,856,488             -                            2,856,488             
Beginning Fund Balance 850,000                -                            -                            850,000                
Transfer In 25,000                  -                            -                            25,000                  
TOTAL RESOURCES 3,731,488             -                            -                            3,731,488             
Personal Services 1,124,806             -                            -                            1,124,806             
Materials and Services 1,328,297             -                            -                            1,328,297             
Capital Outlay -                            -                            B 150,000                150,000                
Transfer Out -                            -                            -                            
Transfer Out -                            -                            -                            -                            
Debt Service 578,205                -                            -                            578,205                
TOTAL APPROPRIATIONS 3,031,308             -                            150,000                3,181,308             
Unappropriated Ending Fund Balance 700,180                -                            -                            700,180                
TOTAL ADOPTED BUDGET 3,731,488             -                            150,000                3,881,488             

 Adjusted 

NOAA OPERATING FUND

GENERAL FUND

CONSTRUCTION FUND

 Loans 

 Loans 

 Adopted Budget  Transfers 

 Loans 

 Adjusted 

 Adjusted 

 Adopted Budget  Transfers 

 Adopted Budget  Transfers 





 

Port of Newport General Manager 
Performance Evaluation  - Tabulation of Evaluations 

  
Rating Scale Definitions (1-5)  
 
Unsatisfactory.................. (1) The employee’s work performance is inadequate and definitely inferior to 

the standards of performance required for the job. Performance at this 
level cannot be allowed to continue. 

 
Improvement Needed ...... (2) The employee’s work performance does not consistently meet the 

needed standards of the position. Serious effort is needed to improve 
performance. 

 
Meets Job Standards ....... (3) The employee’s work performance consistently meets the standards of 

the Standard position. 

 
Exceeds Job Standards ... (4) The employee’s work performance is frequently or consistently above the 

level of Standard a satisfactory employee, but has not achieved an 
overall level of outstanding performance. 

 
Outstanding ..................... (5) The employee’s work performance is consistently excellent when 

compared to the standards of the job. 
 

No Observation ............ (N/O) The employee’s work performance was not observed. 
 

 
I.  PERFORMANCE EVALUATION AND ACHIEVEMENTS                                          

 
A. Board of Commissioners Relationships 
 
1. Effectively implements policies and programs 

approved by the board of commissioners. ..................... 4  3 3 4 3 3.40 
 
2. Reporting to the board of commissioners is timely, 

clear, concise and thorough. ......................................... 4 4 3 4 3 3.60 
 
3. Accepts direction/instructions in a positive manner  ....... 4 3 3 5 3 3.60 
 
4. Effectively aids the board of commissioners in 

establishing long range goals.  ...................................... 4 3 3 4 3 3.40 
 
5. Keeps the board of commissioners informed of 

current plans, and activities of administration and 
new developments in technology, legislation, 
governmental practices and regulations, etc. ................. 4 3 3 3 3 3.20 

 
6. Provide the board of commissioners with clear report 

of anticipated issues, opportunities and risks that 
could come before the board. ........................................ 4 4 3 3 3 3.40 
 
Comments: I am very pleased with the reports that are sent. It would be even better if it was 
weekly; These are all strong 3s.; Kevin has proactively assisted the board in several areas that 
will have long-lasting positive outcomes for the PON. His breadth of knowledge has proven to be 
a valuable asset to the board and he is able to accomplish goals in a very timely manner (bylaws 
especially). Kevin has a great attitude when receiving suggestions and direction and it is apparent 
that he internalizes messaging (importance of completing mitigation in a timely manner.); Kevin 
has done a good job working with the commission and getting consensus on direction of 
commission. I appreciate the time he has spent getting to know each member of the commission. 

 
1  Port of Newport General Manager Evaluation 2015  
 



 

B. Public Relations 
 

1. Projects a positive public image. ................................... 5 3 4 4 3 3.80 
 

2. Courteous to the public at all times. ............................... 5 3 N/O 4 3 43.75 
 
3. Maintains effective relations with media. ........................ 5    3 3 3 2 3.2 
 

4Only 4 observations recorded 
 

4. Comments: I have received numerous positive comments from members of the public on Kevin’s 
interactions with the public while of Port business and purely social.; I have received multiple 
positive comments about Kevin from various community members.; Kevin does a good job 
representing the Port in public. He needs to take his own time into consideration when talking to 
the public at times. 1, 2 and 3 will see improvements with more time in office. 
 

C. Effective Leadership of Staff  
 

1. Delegates appropriate responsibilities. .......................... 4 3 N/O 3 3 43.25 
  
2. Staff feels empowered................................................... 3 3 N/O N/O 4 33.33 

 
3. Training and education provided. .................................. 4 3  N/O N/O N/O 23.50 

 
4. Public relations. How does public view staff? ................. 3 3  N/O N/O 3 33.00 
 

4Only 4 observations recorded 
3Only 3 observations recorded 
2Only 2 observations recorded 

 
5. Comments: I feel this is being done very well but it is very early to have an opinion.; Haven’t had 

the opportunity to observe these actions or have any observations; I’m encouraged that Kevin 
appointed Rick Fuller to the Admin. Building team and that he appears to be using Steve 
Larrabee in an expanded role. I hope this trend continues. I regret that I do not have more direct 
observations re: staff.; Works well with staff and including them on decisions and management of 
their facilities. Training and education was not easy to answer due to influx of new staff. Overall 
staff is viewed well by the public. 
 

D. Fiscal Management  
 

1. Prepares realistic annual budget. .................................. 4 3 3 4 3 3.40 
 

2. Controls expenditures in accordance with approved 
budget. ......................................................................... 3 3 3 4 3 3.20 
 

3. Keeps board of commissioners informed about 
revenues and expenditures, actual and projected.  ........ 4 3 3 4 4 3.60 
 

4. Ensures that the budget addresses the Port 
Commission’s goals and objectives, including 
readability.  ................................................................... 3 3 3 4 3 3.20 

 
5. Comments: Again so far I feel this done well but it is very early in his position.; Good job for being 

new to this Port and with the transitions in the finance department.; The board’s inclusion in the 
annual audit process is another example of Kevin’s proactive management style and of great 
value to the board.; Came into a situation where budget was not completely done to his specifics. 
Has done well with lack of Finance Officer for long period and looking for new auditors. Expect to 
see further improvements with new FO and stable staff situation.  

 
2  Port of Newport General Manager Evaluation 2015  
 



 

E. Communication 
 

1. Oral communication is clear, concise and articulate. .....  5  3    4 3 3 3.60 
 

2. Written communications are clear, concise and 
accurate. ....................................................................... 5 3 3 4 3 3.60 
 

3. Comments: Oral communication is very important, I have always been overly satisfied with 
Kevin’s communication skills; Concision can be quite challenging when imparting information to 
multiple people and I believe Kevin is improving as he learns individual Commissioner’s styles.; 
Communications with commission is timely and good. Could work on time management in some 
discussions. 

 
F. Personal Traits 

 
1. Initiative.  ...................................................................... 5 3 3 4 3 3.60 

 
2. Judgment.  .................................................................... 4 3 3 4 3 3.40 

 
3. Fairness and Impartiality.  ............................................. 5 3 3 4 3 3.60 
 
4. Creativity.  ..................................................................... 4 3 3 4 3 3.40 

 
5. Time Management.  ...................................................... 4 N/O N/O 3 2 33.00 

 
3Only 3 observations recorded 

 
6. Comments: So far I feel you are doing well but haven’t had a lot of time yet to really evaluate; As 

Kevin continues to build his team and has more ability to delegate duties and responsibilities I 
believe his time management will continue to improve.; It has been a good experience to get to 
know Kevin and watch him grow into his position at the port. His attitude and personality has 
been an asset and will continue to be one. 
 

G. Intergovernmental Affairs 
 

1. Maintains effective communication with local, 
regional, state and federal government agencies.  ......... 5 3 3 3 4 3.60 
  

2. Financial resources (grants) from other agencies are 
pursued. ....................................................................... 3 3 3 3 3 3.00 
 

3. Contributions to good government through regular 
participation in local, regional and state committees 
and organizations.  ........................................................ 5 3 3 3 2 3.20 
 

4. Lobbies effectively with county, legislators and state 
agencies regarding Port programs and projects.  ........... 4 3 3 3 3 3.20 
 

5. Comments:  You did a great job with JoAnn on the dredging issue this summer; I’m very 
impressed in what I have seen so far in how Kevin handles intergovernmental affairs, these are 
solid 3s and possibly 3.5 very important to have leadership strengths in this area.; Outstanding 
effort at the ED Summit in 2014 – Kevin had a firm grasp of the issues and what the PON 
needed, and was very effective in seeking support for our plight. I would like to see a more 
proactive approach to staying in touch regularly with our delegation, not just when PON needs 
something.; Kevin done well working with other bodies on issues such as the helicopter and NIT. 
As positions are filled and he gets comfortable with their ability I hope that he will have more time 
to get more involved with local and regional committees. 

 

 
3  Port of Newport General Manager Evaluation 2015  
 



 

II. ACHIEVEMENTS RELATIVE TO OBJECTIVES FOR THIS EVALUATION PERIOD: 
 

 This section will measure the effectiveness of the Future Goals and Objectives (Sec. IV) from last 
year. These goals were based upon discussions from the previous year. 

 
1. Complete Permit Process for Berth Deepening  ............. 3 3+ 3 4 4 3.40+ 
2. Fill Management Positions  ........................................... 3 3 3 3 3 3.00 
3. Administration Building  ................................................. 3 3 3 3 2 2.80 
4. Complete Personnel Policies and Annual Evals  ............ 3 3 3 3 N/O 43.00 
5. Complete Third Recreational Mitigation Project  ............ 3 2 3 3 3 2.80 
6. Staff Development and Training  ................................... 3 3 N/O N/O N/O 23.00 
7. Continue Repairs to Floating Docks  ............................. 2 2 2 3 3 2.40 
8. Continued Collaboration with Port of Toledo  ................. 5 3 3 3 3 3.40 
9. Complete Policy Development Based upon Bylaws  ...... 5 3 3 3 4 3.60 
 

10. Comments: Working on completing the recreational mitigation projects, admin building have to be 
a work in progress at another time. Need to get going on this for the fleet.; Repairs to floating 
docks was hard to rate. There has been repairs made but the repairs were poorly performed. In 
fairness this isn’t Kevin’s fault but at the end of the day when this type of work is signed off on 
then there’s a problem. Curious to see how employee evals are rated.; I’m eagerly anticipating 
Kevin’s plans for re-aligning staff/crews to best meet the PON’s needs. His staff seem to be 
comfortable working with him and to enjoy their work. I hope the Port can afford to reward 
outstanding employees and not lose them to more attractive salaries elsewhere.; Did well and 
met most objectives. More years in office will allow him to better read the community and its 
nuances in regards to sensitive and controversial issues. 

 
III. SUMMARY RATING 

 
1. Overall Performance Rating - considering the results 

obtained against established performance standards 
as well as overall job performance, the following 
rating is provided:  ......................................................... 4 3 3 4 3 3.40 

 
2. Comments: I think you are doing a solid job for the first evaluation. We need to get staff hired and 

going. Next year will be a better evaluation as we will have more time to see.; My overall rating is 
a solid 3 for the time Kevin has spent on the job and some of the immediate tasks and hurdles he 
has had to overcome in his first as the Manager of PON.; A very solid first year that was fraught 
with challenges. Kevin met each one with a remarkable sense of equanimity and lack of obvious 
frustration. I foresee a bright future for Kevin at the PON. Now, go get some business for the 
terminal in addition log exports!; Overall very please with first year and looking forward to getting 
fully staffed and existing projects completed and new revenue creation ideas. I encourage Kevin 
to bring new and different ideas to the commission 
 

  

 
4  Port of Newport General Manager Evaluation 2015  
 



 

IV. FUTURE GOALS AND OBJECTIVES 
 
Prioritize numerically specific goals and objectives to be achieved in the next evaluation period. Goals 
should reflect policies and strategies identified in the Port’s Strategic Business Plan. 
(Plan)(Goal)(Strategy) 
 
1. Facilitate Solution for Rogue Expansion ........................ 2 1 1 1 n/a 41.25 

2. Develop Markets for use of International Terminal including log-exporting opportunities.                  
 ..................................................................................... 3 1 1 3 1 1.80 

3. Complete Terminal mitigation projects  .......................... 4 1 1 2 n/a 42.00 

4. Develop maintenance plan of commercial docks and show implementation including 
repairs/rebuild of Port Dock 7 & Hoist Dock                                               
 ..................................................................................... 1 1 1 6 2 2.20 

5. Fill Management Positions  ........................................... 7 1 1 5 4 3.60 

6. Complete Recreational Mitigation Projects .................... 5 1 2 7 3 3.60 

7. Facilitate SB Vision Planning and SBP Updates .......... 10 1 1 4 9 5.00 

8. Staff Development and Training  ................................... 6 2 2 8 * 44.50 

9. Complete Personnel Manual update .............................. 8 2 1 9 * 45.00 

10. Develop Charter Boat Policy that takes into consideration issues for storefront charters, dockside 
charters and daily guide services................................... 9 2 3 10 6 6.00 

11. Develop policy for donations as part of budget process.13 3 3 14 8 6.60 

12. Implement CFP priorities. ............................................ 12 3 3 11 5 6.80 

13. Develop Special Use Permit for Port Property ............. 11 4 3 12 7 7.40 

14. Develop Annual Performance Evaluation for Professional Contracted Services such as 
attorney....................................................................... 14 4 3 13 * 48.50 

other Marketing of Port properties (i.e. Cherry Lease) ..............  1 

COMMENTS: 

- Commercial Docks - Port Dock 7 needs to be put on the front burner. Recreational 
Mitigation – we are behind on what we promised. Charter Boat policy – with the spring 
season coming I would have put this higher but with uncertainty from the state marine 
board we can wait.; Staff Training – if training includes public relations then I would rate 
this a 1.  

- N/A were soon to be completed and did not get rated. 
- Most of my highest ranked address means to create new revenue from existing policy 

and the NIT. 
- Repairs to Port Dock 7 is extremely important for continuing to serve commercial fleet. 
- Started tasks will be better addresses as staff positions are filled. 
- Finishing mitigation work is also top priority. 

 

 

 
5  Port of Newport General Manager Evaluation 2015  
 





 
2015 ANNUAL REPORT TO THE 

PORT OF NEWPORT BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

This Annual Report is filed with the Port of Newport Board of Commissioners by the President, 
Vice President and Secretary/Treasurer pursuant to ORS 777.140(2). This report focuses on the 
major events and accomplishments during the course of the previous calendar year. The report 
is available at the Port office and is formally submitted to be included into the public record.  
 
1. Approved employment agreement with Kevin Greenwood as the Port of Newport’s new 

General Manager. 
2. Appointed Ken Brown to Position #4 for an unexpired term ending June 30, 2017. 
3. Approved Resolution 2014-01, naming Kevin Greenwood as the Port’s registered agent. 
4. Authorized lease renewal extension with Carver Fuel Dock.  
5. Awarded contract with HC ETC, Inc for Wi-Fi services for $11k. 
6. Contributed to the Oregon Sea Grant “Working Waterfronts Interpretive Program”. 
7. Authorized a contract with Advance Remediation Technology for $12,090.00 for soil 

sampling related to the International Terminal dredging. 
8. Authorized the lease amendment with Oregon Brewing Co. for distillery expansion. 
9. Adopted Commission By-laws, a first for the Port of Newport. 
10. Approved a resolution amending the boundary of the Lincoln County Enterprise Zone. 
11. Approved Intergovernmental Agreement with Special Districts Insurance Trust. 

modifying the Port’s relationship with SDAO. 
12. Awarded auditing contract with Grimstad & Associates. 
13. Updated Commission liaison positions. 
14. Approved $14-million budget for FY 2014-15. 
15. Approved Resolution 2014-03, updating tariffs for commerce crossing the International 

Terminal 
16. Approved the Seafarer Renewal Lease renewal. 
17. Approved the J. Lamb Marine Electronics lease renewal. 
18. Approved Resolution 2014-04, amending the facilities code to change rules pertaining to 

insurance and dock storage. 
19. Authorized an agreement with Servco Pacific Insurance as broker of record. 
20. Adopted Resolution 2014-05, adopting a compensation plan for employees. 
21. RFQs sent out for South Beach diesel line repair contract. 
22. Authorized a contract with Tough Construction to repair roof on building at terminal. 
23. Commissioners Brown and Barton attended Rogue ground-breaking ceremonies for 

distillery expansion. 
24. Commissioners Jincks and Barton attended Business Oregon Conference and accepted 

an award to the PON from the Oregon DEQ for the terminal project. 
25. Awarded the South Beach diesel line repair contract to 4C’s Environmental Inc. 
26. Awarded the architectural contract for a new PON administration office building to DH 

Goebel, Architecture. 
27. Jincks and Brown assigned to serve as Commission liaisons during the design process of 

the new administration building. 
28. Approved IGA with the City of Newport regarding Yaquina Bay Fruit Processors Inc., 

allowing the tenant time to develop expansion plans. 
29. Approved Resolution 2014-06, adopting rates, fees, and charges. 

2015 Annual Report to the Port of Newport Board of Commissioners / 1  



30. Awarded South Beach electric, water, and heating contract to Radar Plumbing for 
$13,960. 

31. Approved new lease agreements with the Chelsea Rose and the Patty Mae Barge. 
32. Adopted Resolution 2014-08, for filling commission vacancies. 
33. Adopted Resolution 2014-09, adopting the process for the annual performance 

evaluation of the General Manager. 
34. Adopted Resolution 2014-10, requesting the Lincoln County Enterprise Zone be 

designated for electronic commerce. 
35. Commissioner Barton met with Secretary of State Kate Brown for a tour of the NOAA 

MOC-P facilities. 
36. Approved the election of officers: Chuck, President; Fleck, Vice President; Brown, 

Secretary/Treasurer as Commission officers for the FY 2015-16. 
37. Conducted six-month performance evaluation of General Manager. 
38. Approved the Special Use Permit for the Great Albacore Tuna Challenge. Approved the 

donation of proceeds from the Great Albacore Tuna Challenge ($9,400 total collection) to 
the Newport Food Program. 

39. Approved architectural design contract with Goebel/Capri.  
40. Received permits for the International Terminal dredging. 
41. Approved a contract with Macpherson, Gintner & Diaz for legal services. 
42. Approved a ten-year loan agreement with LCHS for the Pasley Propeller. 
43. Supported General Manager in his hiring of Stephen Larrabee as new Director of 

Finance. 
44. Commissioner Barton attended the Oregon Coastal Economic Summit. 
45. Approved a contract with HME Construction for the International Terminal 

unconsolidated dredging. 
46. Approved a contract with Northwest Hydro Inc. for $5,400 for the International 

Terminal Dredge Survey. 
47. Approved a contract with Day CPM Services in the amount of $10k for the International 

Terminal project management. 
48. Donated launch fees for the Hospice Regatta. 
49. Approved a contract with GRI in the amount of $15,500 for geotechnical survey for the 

new PON administration building. 
50. Adopted Resolution 2014-11,  making parking violation adjustment from $15 to $40. 
51. Adopted Resolution 2014-12, designating bank accounts and authorizing check signers 

as amended. 
52. Approved Special Use Permit for the “U-DA-Man” Fishing Tournament. 
53. Approved Special Use Permit for the Newport Rotary “Trick or Treat Monster Feet 5k 

Run”. 
54. Approved Special Use Permit for the “Bay to Brews” running event. 
55. Adopted Resolution 2014-13, exempting contract from competitive bidding for the Port 

Administration Building. 
56. Adopted Resolution 2014-14, requesting preservation of USCG Air Facility at Newport, 

Oregon. 
57. Adopted Amendment No. 31B to the CMGC agreement between the PON and Natt 

McDougall Co for the International Terminal renovation in an amount not to exceed 
$656,876.86. 

58. Approved Special Use Permit to Coast Hills for the Turkey Trot runs. 
59. Attended PON/POT Commissions Joint Goal Setting Work Session in Toledo. 

2015 Annual Report to the Port of Newport Board of Commissioners / 2  



2015 Annual Report to the Port of Newport Board of Commissioners / 3  

60. Held a Special Meeting on November 20th advocating for the retention of the U.S Coast 
Guard Air Station. 

61. Approved the Port join as co-plaintiff with the Newport Fishermen Wives Association, 
City of Newport, Lincoln County, and other parties in a federal lawsuit challenging the 
U.S. Coast Guard’s planned decommissioning of its air rescue station in Newport. 

62. Adopted the final draft of the FY 2014-15 financial statements. 
63. Adopted Lease Renewal Amendment No .12 with GSA for the U.S. Customs lease. 
64. Authorized Amendment No. 5 with Pacific Habitat Services Inc. for NOAA Marine 

Operations Facility Eelgrass Mitigation Project. 
65. Authorized amendment with 4C’S for environmental fuel tank boring. 
66. Commissioner Chuck attended U.S. Coast Guard personnel/architects tour of NOAA 

facility for possible Coast Guard cutter relocation. 
67. Received 2% insurance premium discount for successfully obtaining board training.  

Chuck attended “How to Be a Commissioner” in Toledo on April 23, 2014; Fleck 
watched the DVD “Public Meetings” on September 23, 2014; Brown attended SDAO 
training in Seaside on February 9, 2014; Barton watched the DVD “Executive Director 
Performance Evaluation” on September 23, 2014; and Jincks watched the DVD “Duties, 
Responsibilities, and Liabilities on September 23, 2014. 

 
The President, Vice President, Secretary/Treasurer are proud of the work accomplished by our 
Commission and staff.   We look forward to an equally successful 2015. This Annual Report is 
submitted to the Port of Newport by:  
 
 
____________________________________  
Walter Chuck, President  
 
____________________________________  
Dean Fleck, Vice President  
 
____________________________________  
Ken Brown, Secretary/Treasurer  At their January 27, 2015 Regular Board Meeting. 





F A C I L I T Y M A N A G E R ’ S

M O N T H L Y R E P O R T

FACILITY:  NOAA MOC-P 

DATE:   1/12/2015 

PERIOD:  January  2015 

TO:  Kevin Greenwood 

ISSUED BY:  Rick Fuller 

NOAA MOC-P 

Upland: My leave through the Christmas holidays postponed many of the scheduled 
maintenance tasks until my return.  While on vacation I was alerted of an urgent event via the Building 
Automation System (BAS) and was able to call Coastal Refrigeration out to access and repair an 
electrical disconnect issue for the main server room air conditioning unit.  Immediate response from 
South Beach Marina was essential in supporting the repair service.  The guys at South Beach also 
covered for some of my required daily responsibilities and inspections while I was away.  To date, the 
order for the utility bunker covers has not yet been fulfilled.  I met with Ken Fuller (not related) at his 
residence to discuss the issue (follow up email cc’d to you 1/6/15). The last scheduled delivery date of 
1/9/15 per his discussion and by email was not met.  The process for full refund of deposit will be 
initiated. 

Wharf & In-water: While away, dredge work had progressed at the eel grass mitigation area by 
McDougal contracting.  The dredge work is utilizing a tracked mobile crane and the same Toyo pump 
system that was used for the wharf dredge project.  The Toyo hydraulic suction pumps main advantage 
is its ability to minimize turbidity.  Via meeting at your office, Frank Berg was contacted to discuss the 
methods and progress of the project.  At the time of this report a barge and track hoe are working at 
the eastern beach area which is beyond the mobile cranes reach.  It is my understanding through 
discussion with site foreman Scott that the project should be completed this week.  It will take months 
before the beach has leveled itself out prior to this summers anticipated eel grass replanting. 

The Oscar Dyson departed today bound for Alaska for the season.  The Rainier will remain at 
dock for maintenance and training until April.  The McArthur and Ka’Imimoana which were sold as 
surplus were towed away as scheduled.  See 2014 bar crossing log for year-end total.  Total NOAA full 
time building occupancy moved up to 72% of total office space. 

Specific work this period: 
 Catch up on regular scheduled monthly preventative maintenance
 Grounds maintenance
 Installation of stainless steel door and corner protection



NOAA MOC-P Bar Crossing Log 2014

ARRIVAL DEPARTURE NAME ROSTER# NOTE

10/7/2013 1/13/2014 Rainier 39 Bound for Alaska

9/16/2013 1/19/2014 Bell M. Shamada 22 Bound for Alaska

1/20/2014 3/31/14 State  Patrol boat "Guardian" 2 Small boat dock

10/23/2013 3/26/14 Fairweather 35 Bound for Seattle

3/26/2014 4/21/14 Rainier

31

38

Crew change/maintenance 

repairs

4/22/2014 4/22/14 Dredge Yaquina 40 Fuel/ crew change

5/11/2014 6/24/14 Bell M. Shamada

21

31

Change of command, crew 

leave, maintenance

6/3/2014 6/3/14 Dredge Yaquina 40 Fuel/ crew change

6/6/2014 6/8/14 USCG Buoy Tender "Fir" 46 Supply/shore leave

6/6/2014 6/10/14 RV Thomas G. Thompson

23

45 Supply/shore leave

6/14/2014 6/23/14 RV Thomas G. Thompson 45 Supply/shore leave/Inspection

7/3/2014 7/6/14 RV Ocean Starr (CalCOFI) 23 Supply/shore leave



7/11/2014 8/3/2014 Bell M. Shamada

31

30 Crew leave, maintenance

7/30/2014 8/1/14 RV Thomas G. Thompson 45 Supply/shore leave

8/3/2014 8/10/2014 NOAA RV Ron Brown

25

56 Supply/shore leave

8/9/2014 8/13/2014 MBARI RV Rachael Carson

9

11 Supply/shore leave

8/11/2014 8/13/2014 RV Thomas G. Thompson

54

56 Supply/shore leave

8/19/2014 8/22/14 MBARI RV Rachael Carson 11 Supply/shore leave

8/19/2014 8/25/14 NOAA RV Ron Brown

56

31 Supply/shore leave

8/24/2014 8/26/2014 RV Thomas G. Thompson

54

59 Supply/shore leave

9/11/2014 9/11/2015 RV Thomas G. Thompson

59

56 Supply/shore leave

9/21/2014 9/25/14 Bell M. Shamada

29

31 Crew leave, maintenance

9/16/2014 9/16/2015 Dredge Yaquina 40 Fuel/ crew change

9/17/2014 9/18/2015 RV Thomas G. Thompson

56

56 Supply/shore leave

9/23/2014 9/25/13 RV Thomas G. Thompson

52

39 Supply/shore leave



9/30/2014 10/6/14 Bell M. Shamada

31

21

Supply, depart Alemeda CA for 

seasonal maintenance repairs

10/17/2014 Oscar Dyson 24

Off season break, dock side 

maintenance and repair

11/18/2014 Rainier 35

Off season break, dock side 

maintenance and repair

TOTAL 1119



 
 
MEMO 
 
To:  Port of Newport Commission 
 
From:  Kevin Bryant, Commercial Marina Harbormaster 
 
Copy:  Port of Management Staff 
 
Date:  January 15, 2015 
 
Re:  December Manager’s Report 
 
 
Maintenance 
 
We have had problems with the #4 hoist breaking.  We are coordinating repairs.  
We have power washed the exterior of the bathrooms and showers.  We have 
been cleaning the docks of an excessive amount of logs and debris coming from 
upriver. 
 
Construction: 
 
-0- 
 
Fishing Fleet Activity 
 
We are still staying busy with crab and hag fish commercial buyers at the hoist 
dock.  At the same time, we are trying to coordinate the return the crab pots to 
the hoist dock. One boat has already been loaded with shrimp gear, which is very 
early – a result of the decline in the crab harvest. We have been assisting Jim 
Durkee to load the Alaska fleet at the International Terminal. 
 
Other Activities: 
 
We loaded one casket for burial at sea at the hoist dock. 
 



 
600 S. E. BAY BOULEVARD      NEWPORT, OREGON 97365      (541) 265-7758     FAX (541) 265-4235 

 

To:   Port of Newport Commission 

From: Jim Durkee, Terminal Operations Supervisor 

Copy: Port Management Staff 

Date:   January 13th, 2015 

Re:  January 2015 Manager’s Report 

 
Busy Season 
 

It has been a busy month at the Terminal between the Alaska fleet and the crab fleet. My 
days were spent running back and forth between boat crews in the forklift and the crane. Stretch 
the net, stack the net, stretch the mud gear, coil the mud gear, stretch the combi-wire, coil the 
combi-wire, stretch the cod end stack the cod end, load the boat, unload the boat, load the boat 
again, move the crab gear. The fleet was unusually disorganized and behind schedule this year. 
Three boats are still doing yard work. I have scheduled a vacation to start on January 17th. 
Hopefully all of them are finished by then. F/V Miss Berdie is still in three pieces last I heard so I 
don’t expect to see them for a couple of months. I had some help loading boats from Kevin 
Bryant’s crew. 

From my conversation with Scott Zorza the dredging is pretty much done. I gather there 
were a few hard spots along the length of the dock that need to be identified by divers. Steel 
pilings need to be cut off and the riprap placed under the dock yet. The barge moved to South 
Beach to work on the eel grass area. 
 Despite the busy schedule I managed to get a few odd jobs done including storm-water 
sampling, which was required to be done before the end of December. I went up to city hall to 
turn in the construction permit for the bridge and dealt with some email correspondence 
regarding the engineering. I am behind on clean-up, mechanical and inventory maintenance, as 
well as administrative duties. I hope to get caught up in the coming months. 
 
Overview of December Services 
 
7 fishing vessels spent a total of 142 days moored at the Terminal dock. 
15 fishing vessels used the Terminal dock for work. 
At least 3 fishing vessels loaded or unloaded fuel. 
41 hours of forklift service were provided. 
34 hours of crane service were provided. 
 
Overview of 2014 Services 
 
Vessels spent a total of 1255 days moored at the Terminal dock. 
295 hours of forklift service were provided. 
289 hours of crane service were provided. 
 



 
 
Port of Newport 
       Marina & RV Park 

 Occupancy 

To:   Port of Newport Board of Commissioners 

From:   South Beach Marina & RV Park 

Date: January 14, 2015 

Re: December South Beach Occupancy Report 

 

 Numbers in the Marina Park are down from last December, but usage in the Annex Park 
and the Marina increased from this time last year. 
 Now that things have slowed down we have been busy with winter chores in preparation for 
next year’s peak season.  
  
 
                
 
 
   December

Bookings 
Front 
Office 

On Line 

RV Sites 123 25 
Boat Slips   21   0 

 
  
 
   
                                     Occupancy Figures: 

  2013 2014 Change 
Marina 6187 6980 12.82%
        
Marina RV 307 223 -26.38%
Annex RV 231 251 8.66%
Totals 538 474 -11.34%

 
 
 

 
 

 



 
600 S. E. BAY BOULEVARD      NEWPORT, OREGON 97365      (541) 265-7758     FAX (541) 265-4235 
 

MANAGERS REPORT 

To:       Port of Newport Board of Commissioners 
From:   Chris Urbach, Harbormaster  
Copy:    Port Management Staff 
Date:   January, 13 2015 
Re:       South Beach Operations 

 

I have been communicating with Roque and their contractor to try and keep them informed 
about the Seafood and Wine festival schedule. The Chamber will have control of the dry camp 
lot from the first of February to the end of February. 

 

Have confirmed that 4-C Environmental will be on site to do the last (I hope) sediment samples 
on the fuel dock contamination. They will be here on the 21-22 of January. I will keep you 
posted. 

 

We have had no problems with the eel grass mitigation project here in South Beach. We have 
had one contractor inquire about getting some sand and I have asked them to contact me when 
the dredge contractor has left. 

 

We should have the water line up and running on F-dock by the time of the Commission 
meeting. 

 

We had the newer riding lawn mower serviced and Rick Fuller has agreed to purchase a push 
mower to help us keep the marina and NOAA property looking good. The weather has allowed 
us to do some mowing the last couple months. 

 

We have hired a new operations and maintenance person. He is Dave Barens, a live-aboard in 
the marina.  He has helped out on the rebuild of G-dock and the launch ramp floats in the past 
and I feel he will be a welcome addition to the South Beach crew. 

      



 

“Partners in Excellence” 

 

 

 

                                                               TCB Security Services, Inc.                                   

437 N.E. 1
st
 St                 Office: 541-265-5265 

Newport, Or. 97365                  Fax: 541-265-4552 

                              24hr Dispatch 541-574-2828 

 

Port Of Newport 

December 2014 Public Safety Report 

 
Man Hours Worked: 254 

Court Time: 1 Hour 

 

 
Assist Other Agency  1   

Boat Inventory  63  

Boat Related Incidents 4  

DUII    1 

Field Interviews/Contacts 6 

Foot Patrols   16    

Open Doors   1   

Patrol Checks  343   

RV Inventory   31 

Theft Investigation  0 

Suspicious Activities  14 

Noise Complaint  1 

Hazard    2 

Damaged Property  1 

Port of Newport Citations 5 

City Of Newport Citations 18 

Dispatch Phone Calls 38  

 

 

Meetings Attended:   

 Department Head Meeting.    

 

 

 

Other: 

We are currently conducting interviews for A Port Authority Officer.  We hope to start field training 

before the end of the month. We have several strong candidates that are in the running. 

 

 

 

Submitted By: Mike Goff 





Page 1 of 1 
 

Port of Newport Commissioner Meeting  
January 27, 2015 

Monthly Summary Update 

 (Since the last Commissioners Meeting) 

 

A. NMC work this month, (No Photographs) 
1. Additional dredging at the Cargo Dock and the removal of the existing RO-RO Dock piles to a 

minimum depth of -35 feet (Amendment 31B) 

• NMC completed this work at the end of day on January 16th with the removal of the RO-Ro 
Dock piles 

• The Port has been requested to have a Bathymetry Survey for final confirmation 
 

2. Provide Rip Rap armoring in an area at the west end of the West Dock (Amendment 31B) 

• This task was completed last week 

 

3. Eel Grass Dredging required to the west of the NOAA site (Amendment 31B) 

• This work was completed by the end of the day Monday January 19th  
 

4. The mitigation dredging of the existing dike to the east of Hatfield Road (Amendment 31B) 

• Work started on the week of January 12th, and there was some a problem with the method of 
material removal per the Oregon Department of Fish and Wildlife.  A conference call as 
held, a remedy was proposed, and implemented the same day 

• This work still in progress should be complete week of January 26th  
 

5. Replacement of the existing culvert across the Hatfield Marine Science Center Rd. (Amendment 32) 

• Work started on the week of January 19th with the delivery and setup of the materials for the 
sheet pile channel that will replace the existing culvert, and the temporary bridge 

• The existing gas line is expected to be temporarily relocated by the end of the day January 
23rd  

• Template material arrived on Monday January 19th, the sheet pile arrived last Wednesday 
January 21st, and installation is expected to take as much as four weeks.  Temporary bridge 
being set up to keep access to aquarium 

• An in-water work time extension is in the process of being requested by Pacific Habitat 
Services for the finishing of pile driving and the excavation between the piles in the new 
channel if necessary 

• Remaining work; permanent bridge structure, concrete deck, patching asphalt concrete, 
install cathodic protection, restore gas line are all above water activities and will be 
completed after all in-water work is complete  

• Total completion of the project with demobilization is presently anticipated by the end of 
March 

 



ROGUE BREWERY EXPANSION 

The new expansion will increase Rogue’s footprint by about an acre (40,500 sf). Rogue is currently requesting a 
continued rate of 20-cents per sf per month or about $90,000 annually. Rogue has indicated that in either option, they 
would provide a 5-10 year sublease to the Chamber for use of the expansion for the Seafood & Wine Festival. 

OPTION 1. Current Location 

POSITIVES 

1. Tenant’s Choice 
2. On same side of Marine Science Dr. 
3. May force dry campers into RV park 
4. Gross income of $95,000. Net income of 

$85k. 
5. Keeps Rogue campus consolidated. 
6. Maintains Seafood Festival locale. 
7. Minimal view shed reduction from east as 

current brewery already exists. 

 

 

 

NEGATIVES 

1. Eliminates half acre of parking/dry camping 
2. Will reduce income from dry camping ($10k 

out of $50k) 
3. Would land lock service dock and area 

around old boat ramp. 
4. View shed affected by traffic coming down 

Ferry Slip Rd. 
5. Does not account for extra truck and trailer 

parking. 
6. Higher value property. 
7. Limits further expansion. 
8. 90-degree parking will need to be 

reconsidered

SOLUTION: 

1. Apply rate to current parking/storage. Charge 20-cents to an additional 10% of square footage (44,550 x .20 
x 12 = $107k) 

2. Tenant would pay to reconfigure Service Dock access. ($100k) 
3. Tenant would pay to fill-in old boat ramp. ($100k) 
4. Tenant would pay to plan for and re-build traffic flow between marina parking and brewery. ($100k) 

OPTION 2. Sportsman Annex Location 

POSITIVES 

1. Retains waterfront for potential better use. 
2. Would provide a facelift for a deteriorated 

site. 
3. Provides room for expansion. 
4. Potential for truck and trailer storage. 
5. Lower property value. 
6. Decreases O&M costs at site. 
7. Eliminates future costs of remodeling RV 

Park. 

 

NEGATIVES 

1. Increased truck traffic across Marine Science 
Dr. No forklift traffic allowed. 

2. Would reduce $135k in net income from 
Annex operations. 

3. Gross income of $95k. Net income of 
negative $40k. 

4. Potential conflicts with city multi-use trail. 

 

SOLUTION: 

1. Apply 20-cent rate for building footprint. 
2. Apply reduced rate to balance of property to make up the net loss of income. This could also be utilized as 

an option to expand. Cost would be about 12.5 cents per sf. ($135k + $90k) 
3. Apply SDC credits to new construction. 

 

 

Manager’s Report / 1 
 



 
 
 

IMPORTANT DATES FOR THE 2015 MAY ELECTION 
 
 

 
February 7  First Day for Candidate to File for Office 
 
March 19  Last Day for Candidate to File for Office 
 
March 23  Last Date to File Statements in the County Voters’ Pamphlet 
 
April 4  Last Day to Mail Ballots to Military and Overseas Voters 
 
April 7  Seven-Day Campaign Finance Reporting Begins 
 
April 20  First Day to Mail Ballots to Out-of State Voters 
 
April 28  Last Day to Register to Vote 
 
April 29  First Day to Mail Ballots to In-State Voters 
 
May 5   Last Day to Mail / Distribute County Voters’ Pamphlet 
 
May 19  Election Day 
 
 
 
If you are considering a candidacy, the Oregon Secretary of State’s office (503-
986-1518) or the Lincoln County Elections office (541-265-4131) is the place to 
receive accurate and reliable information.  The form you submit to file as a 
candidate is SEL 190.  Candidates file for office with the Lincoln County Elections 
office.  Candidates have the option of obtaining the required number of 
signatures for filing or paying a $10.00 filing fee with the County. 









 

 
 

SP
EC

IA
L 

D
IS

TR
IC

T 
B

O
AR

D
 P

R
AC

TI
C

ES
 A

SS
ES

SM
EN

T 
 

PO
R

T 
O

F 
N

EW
PO

R
T 

 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
13

, 2
01

5 
 

B
oa

rd
 M

em
be

rs
: W

al
te

r C
hu

ck
, P

re
s.

, D
ea

n 
Fl

ec
k,

 K
en

 B
ro

w
n,

 J
oA

nn
 B

ar
to

n,
 D

av
id

 J
in

ck
s 

 
 

 
G

en
er

al
 M

an
ag

er
: K

ev
in

 G
re

en
w

oo
d 

 
  

K
EY

 P
ER

FO
R

M
AN

C
E 

AR
EA

S 
  

  
R

AT
IN

G
  

  
AS

SE
SS

M
EN

T 
G

oo
d 

C
au

tio
n 

D
an

ge
r 

 
 

 
 B

oa
rd

 D
ut

ie
s 

an
d 

R
es

po
ns

ib
ili

tie
s 

 
 

 
 

    
  

    
   

Ad
he

re
nc

e 
to

 s
ta

nd
ar

ds
 o

f g
oo

d 
st

ew
ar

ds
hi

p 

 
 

 
 B

oa
rd

 m
em

be
rs

 fe
el

 th
at

 in
 th

e 
co

ur
se

 o
f t

he
ir 

m
an

y 
pr

oj
ec

ts
 th

ey
’v

e 
ha

d 
m

ul
tip

le
 o

pp
or

tu
ni

tie
s 

to
 g

au
ge

 
ho

w
 th

ey
’re

 v
ie

w
ed

 b
y 

th
e 

pu
bl

ic
, t

ha
t t

he
y 

ar
e 

pe
rc

ei
ve

d 
as

 b
ei

ng
 “v

er
y 

ac
ce

ss
ib

le
”, 

an
d 

th
e 

pu
bl

ic
 

“is
 c

on
fid

en
t i

n 
us

 a
nd

 th
e 

di
re

ct
io

n 
th

e 
P

or
t i

s 
ta

ki
ng

”. 
 M

em
be

rs
 fe

el
 th

at
 to

ge
th

er
 th

ey
 h

av
e 

gr
ow

n 
as

 a
 b

oa
rd

 d
ur

in
g 

th
e 

Po
rt’

s 
“tu

rn
ar

ou
nd

” a
nd

 
ha

ve
 b

ec
om

e 
m

or
e 

at
tu

ne
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

co
m

m
un

ity
. 

 
    

   
   

  D
em

on
st

ra
tio

n 
of

 g
oo

d 
go

ve
rn

an
ce

 p
ra

ct
ic

es
 

 
 

 
 Th

e 
B

oa
rd

’s
 d

ev
el

op
m

en
t o

f n
ew

 B
yl

aw
s 

is
 a

 “f
irs

t” 
an

d 
co

ns
tit

ut
es

 “a
 m

or
e 

pr
om

in
en

t p
ol

ic
y 

do
cu

m
en

t 
th

at
 w

ill
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 ro
ad

 m
ap

 fo
r o

ur
 fu

tu
re

”. 
Th

e 
do

cu
m

en
t w

as
 c

re
at

ed
 w

ith
 in

pu
t f

ro
m

 a
ll 

B
oa

rd
 

m
em

be
rs

 a
nd

 w
ith

 “o
ne

 v
oi

ce
” w

ill
 s

er
ve

 a
s 

th
e 

op
er

at
in

g 
m

an
ua

l f
or

 c
om

m
is

si
on

er
s 

an
d 

th
e 

Po
rt.

 
  

P
or

t o
f N

ew
po

rt 
Ja

n.
 1

3,
 2

01
5 

P
ag

e 
1   



 

 O
pe

ra
tio

na
l C

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
 

 
 

 

    
   

 
   

   
O

ve
ra

ll 
re

gu
la

to
ry

 c
om

pl
ia

nc
e 

 
 

 
 Th

e 
P

or
t i

s 
“m

ile
s 

ah
ea

d 
of

 w
he

re
 w

e 
us

ed
 to

 b
e”

 in
 

it’
s 

un
de

rs
ta

nd
in

g 
of

 “t
he

 re
al

iti
es

 o
f c

om
pl

ia
nc

e”
. 

Th
e 

B
oa

rd
 fe

el
s 

it 
is

 in
 a

 m
or

e 
“m

at
ur

e”
 p

os
iti

on
 o

n 
en

vi
ro

nm
en

ta
l m

at
te

rs
 a

nd
 n

ow
 w

ill
in

gl
y 

ta
ke

s 
ex

tra
 

st
ep

s 
w

ith
 a

dd
iti

on
al

 e
xp

en
di

tu
re

s 
to

 ta
ke

 e
ns

ur
e 

 
“h

ig
he

r l
ev

el
s 

of
 o

ve
rs

ig
ht

”. 
 

 
    

  
   

  T
im

el
in

es
s 

of
 c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
re

po
rti

ng
 

 
 

 
 “W

e 
do

 a
 g

oo
d 

jo
b”

 a
s 

a 
po

rt 
of

 s
ta

yi
ng

 o
n 

to
p 

of
 

re
po

rti
ng

; “
w

e 
tru

st
 K

ev
in

 to
 k

no
w

 a
nd

 a
le

rt 
us

 o
n 

an
y 

re
po

rti
ng

 is
su

es
 a

nd
 h

av
e 

le
ar

ne
d 

fro
m

 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

th
at

 it
 s

om
et

im
es

 p
ay

s 
to

 h
ire

 a
n 

ou
ts

id
e 

fir
m

 to
 m

an
ag

e 
th

e 
pe

rm
it 

pr
oc

es
s.

” 
. 

    
  

   
  P

ot
en

tia
l c

om
pl

ia
nc

e 
ch

al
le

ng
es

 

 
 

 
 Th

e 
B

oa
rd

 is
 “h

aw
ki

sh
 a

bo
ut

 m
iti

ga
tio

n”
 a

nd
 

co
nt

in
ua

lly
 s

cr
ut

in
iz

es
 P

or
t p

rio
rit

ie
s;

 th
e 

fa
ile

d 
fu

el
 

lin
e 

is
 a

n 
ex

am
pl

e 
of

 a
 s

itu
at

io
n 

th
at

 b
ec

am
e 

a 
to

p 
pr

io
rit

y 
th

ro
ug

h 
a 

lo
t o

f B
oa

rd
 in

pu
t a

nd
 tr

us
t i

n 
st

af
f. 

  
 B

ud
ge

t a
nd

 F
in

an
ce

 
 

 
 

 

    
  

   
  C

on
si

st
en

cy
 in

 b
ud

ge
tin

g 
to

 m
ee

t n
ee

ds
 

 
 

 
 Th

e 
B

oa
rd

 h
as

 “e
vo

lv
ed

 a
nd

 m
od

er
ni

ze
d 

th
e 

ac
co

un
tin

g 
pr

ac
tic

es
” a

nd
 a

s 
a 

re
su

lt 
is

 a
bl

e 
to

 
be

tte
r b

al
an

ce
 e

m
er

ge
nc

y 
an

d 
in

fra
st

ru
ct

ur
e 

ne
ed

s.
 

  
    

  
   

 S
ou

nd
ne

ss
 o

f f
in

an
ci

al
 p

ra
ct

ic
es

 

 
 

 
 “W

e 
ar

e 
co

m
fo

rta
bl

e 
w

ith
 o

ur
 s

ys
te

m
 o

f c
he

ck
s 

an
d 

ba
la

nc
es

.” 
Th

e 
B

oa
rd

 v
ie

w
s 

th
ei

r i
nt

er
na

l c
on

tro
ls

 
as

 “p
ro

te
ct

io
n”

 fo
r t

he
m

se
lv

es
 a

nd
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
an

d 
fe

el
s 

th
ey

 b
en

ef
ite

d 
fro

m
 a

 re
ce

nt
 c

ha
ng

e 
in

 th
e 

au
di

tin
g 

pr
oc

es
s 

w
hi

ch
 in

vo
lv

ed
 th

em
 in

 re
vi

ew
in

g 
an

d 
pr

ov
id

in
g 

in
pu

t t
o 

th
e 

au
di

t d
ra

ft 
be

fo
re

 it
 w

as
 

pr
ep

ar
ed

 in
 fi

na
l f

or
m

.  
  

P
or

t o
f N

ew
po

rt 
Ja

n.
 1

3,
 2

01
5 

P
ag

e 
2   



 

 C
us

to
m

er
 R

el
at

io
ns

 
 

 
 

 

    
  M

an
ag

em
en

t o
f s

er
vi

ce
 p

ro
bl

em
s 

 
 

 
 “A

 lo
t o

f r
oo

m
 fo

r g
ro

w
th

” i
n 

th
is

 a
re

a 
w

ith
 a

 n
ee

d 
fo

r 
a 

m
or

e 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
 d

em
ea

no
r a

nd
 a

pp
ea

ra
nc

e 
by

 
em

pl
oy

ee
s 

w
ho

 ro
ut

in
el

y 
de

al
 w

ith
 th

e 
pu

bl
ic

. 
      

 
   

  I
m

pr
ov

em
en

ts
 to

 c
us

to
m

er
 s

er
vi

ce
 

 
 

 
 K

ev
in

 n
ee

ds
 m

or
e 

tim
e 

as
 th

e 
ne

w
 G

M
 to

 b
ui

ld
 

re
la

tio
ns

hi
ps

 a
nd

 e
st

ab
lis

h 
tru

st
 w

ith
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
to

 
de

ve
lo

p 
th

e 
pr

of
es

si
on

al
is

m
 o

f t
ho

se
 w

ho
 h

av
e 

th
e 

m
os

t p
ub

lic
 c

on
ta

ct
. T

he
 B

oa
rd

 fe
el

s 
em

pl
oy

ee
s 

ne
ed

 to
 h

av
e 

m
or

e 
“o

w
ne

rs
hi

p”
 fo

r c
us

to
m

er
 

re
la

tio
ns

. 
 Pe

rs
on

ne
l A

dm
in

is
tr

at
io

n 
 

 
 

 

   
  

   
  

   
  S

ta
ff 

m
or

al
e 

an
d 

w
or

k 
cl

im
at

e 

 
 

 
 Th

e 
B

oa
rd

 fe
el

s 
th

at
 s

ta
ff 

is
 w

el
l m

an
ag

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
G

M
 a

nd
 th

at
 m

or
al

e 
is

 g
oo

d,
 a

n 
ex

am
pl

e 
of

 w
hi

ch
 is

 
th

e 
po

si
tiv

e 
ad

ju
st

m
en

t m
ad

e 
by

 a
 lo

ng
 ti

m
e 

em
pl

oy
ee

 w
ho

 w
as

 n
ot

 s
el

ec
te

d 
fo

r a
n 

op
en

in
g.

 
   

  
   

  
   

  M
an

ag
em

en
t o

f e
m

pl
oy

ee
 p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 

 
 

 
 Th

e 
G

M
’s

 p
er

fo
rm

an
ce

 is
 re

vi
ew

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
B

oa
rd

 b
ut

 
th

e 
16

-y
ea

r o
ld

 p
er

so
nn

el
 m

an
ua

l n
ee

ds
 to

 b
e 

m
od

er
ni

ze
d 

to
 p

ro
vi

de
 a

 b
et

te
r p

er
fo

rm
an

ce
 re

vi
ew

 
sy

st
em

.  
    

  
   

 A
lig

nm
en

t o
f p

os
iti

on
s 

w
ith

 w
or

k 
as

si
gn

m
en

ts
 

 
 

 
 Th

er
e 

ar
e 

al
ig

nm
en

t i
ss

ue
s 

th
at

 K
ev

in
 is

 lo
ok

in
g 

at
 

an
d 

w
ill

 b
e 

m
ak

in
g 

ch
an

ge
s 

ov
er

 ti
m

e 
fo

r a
 b

et
te

r f
it 

of
 p

er
so

nn
el

 w
ith

 jo
b 

du
tie

s.
 

 Po
lic

ie
s 

an
d 

Pr
oc

ed
ur

es
 

 
 

 
 

    
 S

ou
nd

ne
ss

 o
f a

dm
in

is
tra

tiv
e 

po
lic

ie
s 

 
 

 
 Th

e 
B

oa
rd

 is
 v

er
y 

sa
tis

fie
d 

w
ith

 th
e 

w
or

k 
th

e 
G

M
 

ha
s 

do
ne

 in
 in

st
itu

tin
g 

so
un

d 
m

an
ag

em
en

t p
ol

ic
ie

s 
an

d 
pr

ac
tic

es
 th

ro
ug

h 
th

e 
ne

w
 B

oa
rd

 B
yl

aw
s 

as
 w

el
l 

as
 th

e 
P

or
t’s

 B
us

in
es

s 
P

la
n 

an
d 

Fa
ci

lit
ie

s 
P

la
n.

 
  

    
 C

on
si

st
en

cy
 b

et
w

ee
n 

w
or

k 
pr

ac
tic

es
 a

nd
 p

ol
ic

ie
s 

 
 

    
 E

ffi
ci

en
cy

 o
f s

ta
ff 

an
d 

w
or

k 
sy

st
em

s 
 

 

 

P
or

t o
f N

ew
po

rt 
Ja

n.
 1

3,
 2

01
5 

P
ag

e 
3   


	00.15.01.27RM Agendab
	01.2014.12.16 RM Minutes
	02.2014.12.23 SM Minutes
	03.2015.01.13 SM Minutes
	PORT OF NEWPORT
	I. Call to Order/Introductions
	ATTEST:

	05.Financial Report
	10.Insurance Summary
	11.Insurance2
	12.Insurance
	13.Insurance3
	15.Charters Lease Modification
	16.Moxie Media Special Use Permit
	17.IT Analysis
	20.Port Salmon Enchanted Evening
	21.Salmon - Tuna Presentation combo
	22.SalmonCommemail1
	23.SalmonCommemail2
	24.Newport Food Pantry 990
	25.Letter to Nebel RE Ferry Slip Road Improvements
	26.Accounts Paid
	30.2015-xx Rates-Draft 1-8-15
	ATTEST:

	31.astorialandtax
	35.2015-2016 Budget Schedule
	36.budgetbarth
	37.udgetbenfield
	40.2015-01 SuppBudget.b
	41.2015-01 SuppAtt
	Calc

	45.Commissioner Tab 2015
	I.  PERFORMANCE EVALUATION AND ACHIEVEMENTS
	A. Board of Commissioners Relationships
	1. Effectively implements policies and programs approved by the board of commissioners. 4  3 3 4 3 3.40
	2. Reporting to the board of commissioners is timely, clear, concise and thorough. 4 4 3 4 3 3.60
	3. Accepts direction/instructions in a positive manner  4 3 3 5 3 3.60
	4. Effectively aids the board of commissioners in establishing long range goals.  4 3 3 4 3 3.40
	5. Keeps the board of commissioners informed of current plans, and activities of administration and new developments in technology, legislation, governmental practices and regulations, etc. 4 3 3 3 3 3.20
	6. Provide the board of commissioners with clear report of anticipated issues, opportunities and risks that could come before the board. 4 4 3 3 3 3.40
	Comments: I am very pleased with the reports that are sent. It would be even better if it was weekly; These are all strong 3s.; Kevin has proactively assisted the board in several areas that will have long-lasting positive outcomes for the PON. His br...
	B. Public Relations
	1. Projects a positive public image. 5 3 4 4 3 3.80
	2. Courteous to the public at all times. 5 3 N/O 4 3 43.75
	3. Maintains effective relations with media. 5    3 3 3 2 3.2
	4Only 4 observations recorded
	4. Comments: I have received numerous positive comments from members of the public on Kevin’s interactions with the public while of Port business and purely social.; I have received multiple positive comments about Kevin from various community members...
	C. Effective Leadership of Staff
	1. Delegates appropriate responsibilities. 4 3 N/O 3 3 43.25
	2. Staff feels empowered. 3 3 N/O N/O 4 33.33
	3. Training and education provided. 4 3  N/O N/O N/O 23.50
	4. Public relations. How does public view staff? 3 3  N/O N/O 3 33.00
	4Only 4 observations recorded
	3Only 3 observations recorded
	2Only 2 observations recorded
	5. Comments: I feel this is being done very well but it is very early to have an opinion.; Haven’t had the opportunity to observe these actions or have any observations; I’m encouraged that Kevin appointed Rick Fuller to the Admin. Building team and t...
	D. Fiscal Management
	1. Prepares realistic annual budget. 4 3 3 4 3 3.40
	2. Controls expenditures in accordance with approved budget. 3 3 3 4 3 3.20
	3. Keeps board of commissioners informed about revenues and expenditures, actual and projected.  4 3 3 4 4 3.60
	4. Ensures that the budget addresses the Port Commission’s goals and objectives, including readability.  3 3 3 4 3 3.20
	5. Comments: Again so far I feel this done well but it is very early in his position.; Good job for being new to this Port and with the transitions in the finance department.; The board’s inclusion in the annual audit process is another example of Kev...
	E. Communication
	1. Oral communication is clear, concise and articulate.  5  3    4 3 3 3.60
	2. Written communications are clear, concise and accurate. 5 3 3 4 3 3.60
	3. Comments: Oral communication is very important, I have always been overly satisfied with Kevin’s communication skills; Concision can be quite challenging when imparting information to multiple people and I believe Kevin is improving as he learns in...
	F. Personal Traits
	1. Initiative.  5 3 3 4 3 3.60
	2. Judgment.  4 3 3 4 3 3.40
	3. Fairness and Impartiality.  5 3 3 4 3 3.60
	4. Creativity.  4 3 3 4 3 3.40
	5. Time Management.  4 N/O N/O 3 2 33.00
	3Only 3 observations recorded
	6. Comments: So far I feel you are doing well but haven’t had a lot of time yet to really evaluate; As Kevin continues to build his team and has more ability to delegate duties and responsibilities I believe his time management will continue to improv...
	G. Intergovernmental Affairs
	1. Maintains effective communication with local, regional, state and federal government agencies.  5 3 3 3 4 3.60
	2. Financial resources (grants) from other agencies are pursued.  3 3 3 3 3 3.00
	3. Contributions to good government through regular participation in local, regional and state committees and organizations.  5 3 3 3 2 3.20
	4. Lobbies effectively with county, legislators and state agencies regarding Port programs and projects.  4 3 3 3 3 3.20
	5. Comments:  You did a great job with JoAnn on the dredging issue this summer; I’m very impressed in what I have seen so far in how Kevin handles intergovernmental affairs, these are solid 3s and possibly 3.5 very important to have leadership strengt...
	II. ACHIEVEMENTS RELATIVE TO OBJECTIVES FOR THIS EVALUATION PERIOD:
	This section will measure the effectiveness of the Future Goals and Objectives (Sec. IV) from last year. These goals were based upon discussions from the previous year.
	1. Complete Permit Process for Berth Deepening  3 3+ 3 4 4 3.40+
	2. Fill Management Positions  3 3 3 3 3 3.00
	3. Administration Building  3 3 3 3 2 2.80
	4. Complete Personnel Policies and Annual Evals  3 3 3 3 N/O 43.00
	5. Complete Third Recreational Mitigation Project  3 2 3 3 3 2.80
	6. Staff Development and Training  3 3 N/O N/O N/O 23.00
	7. Continue Repairs to Floating Docks  2 2 2 3 3 2.40
	8. Continued Collaboration with Port of Toledo  5 3 3 3 3 3.40
	9. Complete Policy Development Based upon Bylaws  5 3 3 3 4 3.60
	10. Comments: Working on completing the recreational mitigation projects, admin building have to be a work in progress at another time. Need to get going on this for the fleet.; Repairs to floating docks was hard to rate. There has been repairs made b...
	III. SUMMARY RATING
	1. Overall Performance Rating - considering the results obtained against established performance standards as well as overall job performance, the following rating is provided:  4 3 3 4 3 3.40
	2. Comments: I think you are doing a solid job for the first evaluation. We need to get staff hired and going. Next year will be a better evaluation as we will have more time to see.; My overall rating is a solid 3 for the time Kevin has spent on the ...
	IV. FUTURE GOALS AND OBJECTIVES
	1. Facilitate Solution for Rogue Expansion 2 1 1 1 n/a 41.25
	2. Develop Markets for use of International Terminal including log-exporting opportunities.                   3 1 1 3 1 1.80
	3. Complete Terminal mitigation projects  4 1 1 2 n/a 42.00
	4. Develop maintenance plan of commercial docks and show implementation including repairs/rebuild of Port Dock 7 & Hoist Dock                                                1 1 1 6 2 2.20
	5. Fill Management Positions  7 1 1 5 4 3.60
	6. Complete Recreational Mitigation Projects 5 1 2 7 3 3.60
	7. Facilitate SB Vision Planning and SBP Updates 10 1 1 4 9 5.00
	8. Staff Development and Training  6 2 2 8 * 44.50
	9. Complete Personnel Manual update 8 2 1 9 * 45.00
	10. Develop Charter Boat Policy that takes into consideration issues for storefront charters, dockside charters and daily guide services. 9 2 3 10 6 6.00
	11. Develop policy for donations as part of budget process. 13 3 3 14 8 6.60
	12. Implement CFP priorities. 12 3 3 11 5 6.80
	13. Develop Special Use Permit for Port Property 11 4 3 12 7 7.40
	14. Develop Annual Performance Evaluation for Professional Contracted Services such as attorney. 14 4 3 13 * 48.50
	other Marketing of Port properties (i.e. Cherry Lease)   1
	COMMENTS:

	50.Annual Report
	55.NOAA MOC-P Monthly Facility Report-Jan2015
	56.Commercial Harbormaster Report
	57.Jim Durkee's Managers Report January 2015
	58.South Beach Office Report
	59.Chris' Management Report
	60.Goff December 2014 Report
	65.01.27RogueExpansion
	66.IMPORTANT DATES FOR THE 2015 MAY ELECTION
	67.Candidate Form
	69.Goebel Contract Termination
	70.Commission Assessment Jan  13 2015
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page

